










Type

Section of
the 

Companies
Act

Brief 
Description

Details of 
Penalty/ 
Punishment

Authority 

(RD/ NCLT 
made,/ Court)

Appeal if 
any (give 
details)

A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

For & On Behalf of the Board For & On Behalf of the Board

SD/-                           SD/-
           (SAT PAUL BANSAL) (RAJNEESH BANSAL)
CHAIRMAN CUM MANAGING DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

(DIN 00077499) (DIN 00077230)

PLACE: CHANDIGARH
Date: August 23, 2017
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ANNEXURE – G-1

(a) Distribution of Shareholding (No. of Shares) as on March 31, 2017 is as under :-

No. of Shares No. 
Shareholders

% of
Shareholders

Total No. of 
Shares

% of
Holding

1       –   100 531 80.6 4750 0.46
101     – 500 62 9.4 19067 1.86
501     – 1000 15 2.3 13438 1.31
1001   – 5000 41 6.2 116197 11.30
5001   – 10000 2 0.3 11240 1.09
10001 – 20000 0 0 0 0
20001  – 30000 1 0.15 29000 2.82

30001 - 40000 0 0 0 0

40001 – 50000 2 0.3 92100 8.96
50001 – 100000 0 0 0 0
100001 - 500000 5 0.75 742208 72.20
500001 to Above 0 0 0 0

Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2017:-

Category  No.  of Shares held

Promoters  747448

Institutional Investors 0

Mutual Funds & UTI 0

Banks, Financial Institutions and 
Insurance Companies

0

FII’s 0

Others 0

Private Corporate Bodies           1007

Indian Public 279451

NRIs/OCBs 94

Trust 0

Total 1028000
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Performance in 
comparison to 
broad-based 
indices such as 
BSE Sensex, 
CRISIL index etc.  

PAUL MERCHANTS 
LIMITED SENSEX

Month
High 
Price

Low 
Price Month

High 
Price

Low 
Price

Apr-16 4400 3072
Apr-
16 26100.54 24523.2

May-16 3829 3000
May-
16 26837.2 25057.93

Jun-16 3700 3000
Jun-
16 27105.41 25911.33

Jul-16 3806.25 2925 Jul-16 28240.2 27034.14

Aug-16 3799.5 3200
Aug-
16 28532.25 27627.97

Sep-16 3772 3165
Sep-
16 29077.28 27716.78

Oct-16 4289.8 3060.25
Oct-
16 28477.65 27488.3

Nov-16 5147 3031
Nov-
16 28029.8 25717.93

Dec-16 3940 3165
Dec-
16 26803.76 25753.74

Jan-17 3660 3112.1
Jan-
17 27980.39 26447.06

Feb-17 3501 3056
Feb-
17 29065.31 27590.1

Mar-17 3389.95 3056.35
Mar-
17 29824.62 28716.21

Liquidity:- About 95.7 % of the issued shares of the Company have been dematerialized as on  
31.03.2017 and there is sufficient liquidity in the stock. 

For & On Behalf of the Board For & On Behalf of the Board

SD/-                           SD/-
           (SAT PAUL BANSAL) (RAJNEESH BANSAL)
CHAIRMAN CUM MANAGING DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

(DIN 00077499) (DIN 00077230)

PLACE: CHANDIGARH
Date: August 23, 2017
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ANNEXURE D-9 TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

Details of Loans
Sr. 
No.

Name of Entity/Person Amount (in Rs.) Purpose

1. Mr. Sat Paul Bansal
Chairman cum Managing 
Director

4,95,00,000/-
Housing Loan
Note: The Loan has been 
granted in due compliance with 
Section 185.

2 Mr. Rajinder Garg Rs. 6,50,00,000/- Personal Loan
3 M/s Mohai Wines Rs. 2,65,00,000/- To pay License Fee

Details of Guarantees
Sr. 
No.

Name of Entity/Person Amount Purpose

No Guarantees have been issued during the Financial year 2016-17

Details of Investments
Sr. 
No.

Name of Entity/Person Amount Purpose

1 Units of DSP Blackrock Mutual Fund Rs. 30.00
Lakhs

To park 
surplus funds
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ANNEXURE D-10 TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM NO. AOC -2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms 
length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. - NIL

SL. No. Particulars Details
Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship
Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction
Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 
transaction including the value, if any
Justification for entering into such contracts or 
arrangements or transactions’
Date of approval by the Board
Amount paid as advances, if any
Date on which the special resolution was passed in 
General meeting as required under first proviso to 
section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details

Name (s) of the related party 
& nature of relationship

Sat Paul Bansal-Chairman Cum   Managing 
Director
Rajneesh Bansal-Executive Director
Sandeep Bansal-Director
Sarita Rani Bansal- Non-Executive    
Director
Dharam Pal Sharma – Whole Time Director
Nita  Bansal- Relative of Director 
Tilak Raj Khepar–Chief Financial Officer, 
Key Managerial  Personnel
Hardam Singh – Company Secretary, Key 
Managerial Personnel
Paul Fincap (P) Ltd – Group Company,
whose Directors and Shareholders are 
Directors in the Company
Paul Distributors- Related Firm, whose 
partners are Directors in the Company 

Nature of
contracts/arrangements
/transaction

Sat Paul Bansal, Salary, Loan and Rent Paid
Rajneesh Bansal-- Salary and Rent Paid
Sandeep Bansal--Rent Paid
Sarita Rani Bansal-- Rent Paid
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Dharam Pal Sharma - Salary Paid
Nita Bansal- Rent Paid
Tilak Raj Khepar – Salary paid
Hardam Singh – Salary paid
Paul Fincap- (P) Ltd - Rent Received, Rent 
Paid  and Service Charges Paid
Paul Distributors- Rent Paid

Duration of the 
contracts/arrangements/transac
tion

As per Annexure AOC 2 -a

Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transaction 
including the value, if any

As per Annexure AOC 2- b

Date of approval by the Board As per Annexure AOC 2- b

Amount paid as advances, if any As per Annexure AOC 2- b
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Annexure – AOC 2 – a

Sat Paul Bansal
(Chairman Cum 
Managing 
Director)

Salary & Commission
Paid

Tenure From 01.04.2014 to 
– 31.03.2019

Amount paid 
during the FY
Rs. 1,44,00,000/-
as Salary and Rs. 
73,99,934/- as 
Commission 

Housing Loan Term of 7 years from 
24.05.2016 to 23.05.2023

Rs. 
4,95,00,000/-

Rent Paid
Property Duration of Contract Amount paid 

during the FY
Kothi No. 749, Sector 
8, Chandigarh

01/04/2015 - 31/03/2018 Rs. 9,72,000/-

Rajneesh Bansal
(Executive 
Director)

Salary, Rent Free 
Accommodation &
Commission Paid 

Tenure From 01.04.2015 to 
– 31.03.2020

Amount paid 
during the FY
Rs. 42,00,000/- as 
Salary, Rent Free 
Accommodation 
valuing Rs. 
23,41,924/- and  
Rs. 73,99,934/- as 
Commission 

Rent Paid
Property Contract period Amount paid 

during the FY
Shops at Jalandhar 01/04/2016-31/03/2019 Rs. 3,77,916/-
Shops at Dharamshala 01/04/2014-31/03/2017 Rs. 6,99,840/-
Guest House at Vill.
Kansal

01/04/2016-31/03/2019 Rs. 3,77,916/-

Plot in Kansal 01/09/2016-31/08/2019 Rs. 1,29,500/-

Flat in Kasauli 01/09/2016-31/08/2019 Rs. 70,000/-

Sandeep Bansal
(Director)

Rent Paid

Property Contract period Amount paid 
during the FY

Guest House at Vill. 
Kansal

01/04/2016-31/03/2019 Rs. 3,77,916/-

Plot in Kansal 01/09/2016-31/08/2019 Rs. 1,29,500/-

Kothi No. 749, Sector 
8, Chandigarh

01/04/2015- 31/03/2018 Rs. 4,86,000/-
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Sarita Rani 
Bansal
(Director)

Rent Paid
Property Contract period Amount paid 

during the FY

Kothi No. 749, Sector 
8, Chandigarh

01/04/2015– 31/03/2018 Rs. 4,86,000/-

Flat at Mohali 01/10/2013 to 30/09/2016 
and renewed thereafter from 
01/10/2016 to 31/08/2017

Rs. 7,27,836/-

Dharam Pal 
Sharma
(Whole Time 
Director)

Salary, Incentive & 
Performance Bonus
Paid

Tenure From 09/11/2015 to –
31/03/2020

Amount paid
during the FY
Rs. 6,38,426/-

Nita Bansal
(Relative of 
Director)

Rent Paid

Property Contract period Amount paid 
during the FY

Flat at Mohali 01/11/2013 to 31/10/2016 
and renewed thereafter from
01/11/2016 to 31/08/2017

Rs.7,23,170/-

Tilak Raj Khepar
(Chief Financial 
Officer)

Salary, Incentive & 
Performance Bonus
Paid 

Tenure
(No fixed tenure)

Amount paid during
the FY
Rs.25,79,491/-.

Hardam Singh
(Company 
Secretary)

Salary, Incentive & 
Performance Bonus
Paid

Tenure
(No fixed tenure)

Amount paid during
the FY
Rs.21,41,310/-.

Paul Fincap (P)
Ltd. (Group 
Company)

Rent Paid
Property Contract period Amount paid 

during the FY
Shop at Zirakpur 01/11/2015 to 31/10/2018 Rs. 6,20,000/-
Shop at Ambala 01/07/2016 to 30/06/2019 Rs. 90,000/-
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                                             Rent Received 
A portion on Ground 
Floor of SCO 829-830, 
Sector 22-A, 
Chandigarh

15-09-2012 to 14-09-2016 
and renewed thereafter from 
15/09/2016 to 14/09/2019

Rs. 4,73,040,

Shop at Mohali 01/12/2014 to 30/11/2017 Rs. 2,79,416/-
Shop At Phagwara 01/04/2016 to 31/03/2019 Rs. 1,68,960/-
Shop At Nawashahar 01/08/2016 to  31/07/2019 Rs. 1,84,000/-
Shop At Amritsar 01/01/2017 to 31/12/2019 Rs. 61,500/-
Shop At Khanna 01/11/2016 to 31/10/2019 Rs. 61,250/-
Shop At Bathinda 01/04/2016 to 31/03/2019 Rs.1,38,000/-       

Service Charges
Service Charges 16/11/2015 to  15/11/2016 Rs. 47,09,627/-

Paul Distributors
(Related Firm)

Rent Paid

Property Contract period Amount paid 
during the FY

SCO 12, Sector 20, 
Chandigarh 

Present term 01/04/2016 to 
31/08/2017. The contract 
has been renewed from time 
to time.

Rs. 26,46,000/-
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Annexure – AOC 2 – b

Salient features of contracts/Transactions and Date of approval by Board

SAT PAUL BANSAL (Chairman Cum Managing Director)

Nature of 
Transaction

Salient features of contracts or arrangements or Transaction including value, 
if  any 

Salary & 
Commission

i. Salary is payable per month 
ii. Commission is payable at the end of the FY on recommendation of the Nomination & 

Remuneration Committee 
iii. Annual Value of the arrangement is Rs. 1,44,00,000/- in addition to Commission 

depending on the Profit 
iv. Date of Approval by the Board = 11.02.2015 
v. Amount paid as Advances, if any =  Not applicable 

 

Housing Loan i. Rate of Interest = 12% p.a. on reducing balance 
ii. Purpose of Loan = Purchase of a house, Renovation, Reconstruction thereof  and other 

Household needs. 
iii. Date of Approval by the Board- 24.05.2016 
iv. Amount paid as Advances, if any =  Loan was disbursed in due course 

 

Rent Paid Salient features of contracts or arrangements or Transaction including value, if  
any

Property Rate of Rent Annual 
Increase

Local 
Levies

Date of 
approval by 

Board

Amount paid 
as Advances, 

if any
Kothi No. 749, 

Sector 8, 
Chandigarh

81,000/- per 
month
from 
01.04.2016 to 
31.03.2017

8% Utility bills 
payable by 
the Lessee.

Local 
Levies and 
other Taxes 
payable by 

the
Lessors.

11.02.2015 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis. 

RAJNEESH BANSAL (Executive Director)

Nature of 
Transaction

Salient features of contracts or arrangements or Transaction including value, 
if  any 

Salary & 
Commission

i. Salary is payable per month 
ii. Commission is payable at the end of the FY on recommendation of the Nomination 

& Remuneration Committee 
iii. Annual Value of the arrangement is Rs. 65,41,924/- in addition to Commission 

depending on the Profit 
iv. Date of Approval by the Board = 11.02.2016 
v. Amount paid as Advances, if any =  Not applicable 
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Rent Paid Salient features of contracts or arrangements or Transaction including value, if  
any

Property Rate of Rent Annual 
Increase

Local 
Levies

Date of 
approval by 

Board

Amount paid 
as Advances, 

if any
Shops at Jalandhar 31493/- per 

month
from 
01.04.2016 to 
31.03.2017

8% Payable by 
the Lessee.

12.02.2013 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis. 

Shops at 
Dharamshala

58320/- per 
month
from 
01.04.2016 to 
31.03.2017

8% Payable by 
the Lessee.

07.02.2014 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis.

Guest House at 
village Kansal

31493/- per 
month
from 
01.04.2016 to 
31.03.2017

8% Payable by 
the Lessee.

26.02.2012 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis.

Plot in Kansal 18500/- per 
month from 
01.09.2016 to 
31.03.2017

8% Payable by 
the Lessee.

11.08.2016 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis.

Flat in Kasauli 10,000/- per 
month from 
01.09.2016 to 
31.03.2017

8% Payable by 
the Lessee.

11.08.2016 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis.

SANDEEP BANSAL (Non- Executive Director)

Nature of 
Transaction

Salient features of contracts or arrangements or Transaction including value, 
if  any 

Rent Paid
Property Rate of Rent Annual 

Increase
Local 
Levies

Date of 
approval by 

Board

Amount paid 
as Advances, 

if any
Guest House at 
village Kansal

31493/- per 
month
from 
01.04.2016 to 
31.03.2017

8% Payable by 
the Lessee.

26.02.2012 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis.

Plot in Kansal 18500/- per 
month from 
01.09.2016 to 
31.03.2017

8% Payable by 
the Lessee.

11.08.2016 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis.

Kothi no. 749, 
Sector 8, 

Chandigarh

40500/- per 
month from 
01.04.2016 to 
31.03.2017

8% Utility bills 
payable by 
the Lessee.

Local 
Levies and 
other Taxes 

11.02.2015 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis.
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payable by 
the Lessors.

SARITA RANI BANSAL (Non-Executive Director)

Nature of 
Transaction

Salient features of contracts or arrangements or Transaction including value, 
if  any 

Rent Paid
Property Rate of Rent Annual 

Increase
Local 
Levies

Date of 
approval by 

Board

Amount paid 
as Advances, 

if any
Kothi no. 749, 

Sector 8, 
Chandigarh

40500/- per 
month from 
01.04.2016 to 
31.03.2017

8% Utility bills 
payable by 
the Lessee.

Local 
Levies and 
other Taxes 
payable by 

the Lessors.

11.02.2015 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis.

Flat at Mohali 58320/- per 
month from 
01.04.2016 to 
30.09.2016 and 
62986/- per 
month from 
01.10.2016 to 
31.03.2017

8% Payable by 
the Lessee.

08.08.2013 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis.

DHARAM PAL SHARMA (Whole Time Director)

Nature of 
Transaction

Salient features of contracts or arrangements or Transaction including value, 
if  any 

Salary & 
Commission

i. Salary is payable per month 
ii. Commission is payable at the end of the FY on recommendation of the Nomination & 

Remuneration Committee 
iii. Annual Value of the arrangement is Rs. 6,38,426/-  
iv. Date of Approval by the Board = 11.02.2016 
v. Amount paid as Advances, if any =  Not applicable 

 

NITA BANSAL (Relative of Director)

Nature of 
Transaction

Salient features of contracts or arrangements or Transaction including value, 
if  any 

Rent Paid Salient features of contracts or arrangements or Transaction including value, if  
any

Property Rate of Rent Annual 
Increase

Local 
Levies

Date of 
approval by 

Board

Amount paid 
as Advances, 

if any
Flat at Mohali 58320/- per 

month from 
01.04.2016 to 
31.10.2016 and 

8% Payable by 
the Lessee.

08.08.2013 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis.
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62986/- per 
month from 
01.11.2016 to 
31.03.2017

TILAK RAJ KHEPAR (Chief Financial Officer)

Nature of 
Transaction

Salient features of contracts or arrangements or Transaction including value, 
if  any 

Salary & 
Commission

i. Salary is payable per month 
ii. Commission is payable at the end of the FY on recommendation of the Nomination & 

Remuneration Committee 
iii. Annual Value of the arrangement is Rs. 25,79,491/-  
iv. Date of Approval by the Board = 11.02.2016 
v. Amount paid as Advances, if any =  Not applicable 

 

HARDAM SINGH (Company Secretary)

Nature of 
Transaction

Salient features of contracts or arrangements or Transaction including value, 
if  any 

Salary & 
Commission

i. Salary is payable per month 
ii. Commission is payable at the end of the FY on recommendation of the Nomination & 

Remuneration Committee 
iii. Annual Value of the arrangement is Rs. 21,41,310/-  
iv. Date of Approval by the Board = 11.02.2016 
v. Amount paid as Advances, if any =  Not applicable 

 

PAUL FINCAP PVT LTD (Group Company)

Nature of 
Transaction

Salient features of contracts or arrangements or Transaction including value, 
if  any 

Rent Paid
Property Rate of Rent Annual 

Increase
Local Levies Date of 

approval by 
Board

Amount paid 
as Advances, 

if any
Shop at Zirakpur 50000/- per 

month from 
01.04.2016 to 
31.10.2016 and 
54000/- per 
month from 
01.11.2016 to 
31.03.2017

8% Utility bills, 
Security 
guard, 

Infrastructure 
& local levies 
included in 

rent. (Service 
tax payable 

by the 
Lessee)

13.08.2015 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis.

Shop at Ambala 10,000/- per 
month from 

In case future 
rent is revised 
between Paul 

Utility bills, 
Security 
guard, 

24.05.2016 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis.
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01.07.2016 to 
31.03.2017

Fincap and the 
actual 
landlord, then 
PML will pay 
50% of the 
rent payable 
by the Paul 
Fincap.

Infrastructure 
& local levies 
included in 

rent. (Service 
tax payable 

by the 
Lessee)

PAUL FINCAP PVT LTD (Group Company)

Nature of 
Transaction

Salient features of contracts or arrangements or Transaction including value, 
if  any 

Rent Received
Property Rate of Rent Annual 

Increase
Local Levies Date of 

approval by 
Board

Amount paid 
as Advances, 

if any
A portion on ground 
floor at SCO 829-
830, Sector 22 A, 

Chandigarh

39420/- per 
month from 
01.04.2016 to 
31.03.2017

8% Local levies 
and utility bills 

included in 
rent. (Service 
tax payable 

by the 
Lessee)

17.08.2012 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis.

Shop at Mohali 22680/- per 
month from 
01.04.2016 to 
30.11.2016 and 
24494/- per 
month from 
01.12.2016 to 
31.03.2017

8% Utility bills 
included in 

rent. (Service 
tax payable 

by the 
Lessee)

25.10.2014 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis.

Shop at Phagwara 14080/- per 
month from 
01.04.2016 to 
31.03.2017

In case future 
rent is revised 
between PML 
and the actual 
landlord, then 
Paul Fincap will 
pay 50% of the
rent payable by 
the PML

50% of Utility 
bills, property 
tax, security 
guard and 
any other 

taxes/ 
expenses 
shall be 

payable by 
Paul Fincap.

24.05.2016 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis.

Shop at 
Nawanshahar

23000/- per 
month from 
01.08.2016 to 
31.03.2017

In case future 
rent is revised 
between PML 
and the actual 
landlord, then 
Paul Fincap will 
pay 50% of the
rent payable by 
the PML

50% of Utility 
bills, property 
tax, security 
guard and 
any other 

taxes/ 
expenses 
shall be 

payable by 
Paul Fincap. 
Service tax 
payable by 
PML only.

24.05.2016 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis.
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Shop at Amritsar 20500/- per 
month from 
01.01.2017 to 
31.03.2017

In case future 
rent is revised 
between PML 
and the actual 
landlord, then 
Paul Fincap will 
pay 50% of the
rent payable by 
the PML

50% of Utility 
bills, property 
tax, security 
guard and 
any other 

taxes/ 
expenses 
shall be 

payable by 
Paul Fincap. 
Service tax 
payable by 
PML only.

24.05.2016 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis.

Shop at Khanna 12250/- per 
month from 
01.11.2016 to 
31.03.2017

In case future 
rent is revised 
between PML 
and the actual 
landlord, then 
Paul Fincap will 
pay 50% of thr 
rent payable by 
the PML

50% of Utility 
bills, property 
tax, security 
guard and 
any other 

taxes/ 
expenses 
shall be 

payable by 
Paul Fincap. 
Service tax 
payable by 
PML only.

24.05.2016 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis.

Shop at Bhatinda 11500/- per 
month from 
01.04.2016 to 
31.03.2017

In case future 
rent is revised 
between PML 
and the actual 
landlord, then 
Paul Fincap will 
pay 50% of the
rent payable by 
the PML

50% of Utility 
bills, property 
tax, security 
guard and 
any other 

taxes/ 
expenses 
shall be 

payable by 
Paul Fincap.

24.05.2016 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis.

PAUL FINCAP PVT LTD (Group Company)

Nature of 
Transaction

Salient features of contracts or arrangements or Transaction including value, 
if  any 

Service charges 
Paid
Particulars of 
Service charges

Rate Annual 
Increase

Date of approval by Board Amount paid 
as Advances, 

if any
Service charges 

paid for DMT
1/3rd of the 
amount of 
charges 
collected from 
customer

N/A 13.08.2015 As mutually 
agreed N/A

PAUL DISTRIBUTORS (Related Firm)
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Nature of 
Transaction

Salient features of contracts or arrangements or Transaction including value, 
if  any 

Rent Paid
Property Rate of Rent Annual 

Increase
Local Levies Date of 

approval by 
Board

Amount paid 
as Advances, 

if any
SCO 12, Sector 20, 

Chandigarh
2,20,500/- per 
month from 
01.04.2016 to  
31.03.2017

5% Payable by 
the Lessee

25.01.2011 Rent is paid in 
advance on 

monthly basis.

For & On Behalf of the Board For & On Behalf of the Board

SD/-                           SD/-
           (SAT PAUL BANSAL) (RAJNEESH BANSAL)
CHAIRMAN CUM MANAGING DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

(DIN 00077499) (DIN 00077230)

PLACE: CHANDIGARH
Date: August 23, 2017
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ANNEXURE D-11

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

Ethical values and transparency forms foundation of Company’s business. The Company 
takes pride in the fact that it has set high standards of exemplary governance and continues 
to lay emphasis on compliance, accountability and integrity. Company’s philosophy on 
Corporate Governance aims to ensure establishing and practicing a sound system of good 
corporate governance which will not only meet Company objectives but will render 
assistance to the management in managing the company’s business in an ethical, 
compliant, efficient and transparent manner for achieving the corporate objectives so as to 
provide services to the utmost satisfaction of the customer and to conduct business in a 
manner which adds value to the Company’s brand and all its stakeholders like 
shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers, vendors etc. 

The Company believes that good corporate governance is essential to attain long term 
goals and mission of the Company. It is Company’s belief that ethics and business go 
together. The Code of conduct implemented by the Company places high premium on 
ethics.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(a) Composition and category of Directors

The strength of Board was 10 (Ten) Directors as on 31st March 2017. The Board consisted
of 4 Promoter Directors and 6 non-Promoter Directors. Further, the Board consisted of One 
Managing Director, Two other Executive Directors, Two non-Executive non-independent 
Director, and Five Non-Executive Independent Directors. 

The Non-Executive Independent Directors with their diverse knowledge, vast experience 
and relevant expertise bring in their independent judgment, knowledgeable and 
professional view to the deliberations and decisions of the Board. 

Apart from the sitting fees and reimbursement of traveling expenses being paid for 
attending Board / Committee Meetings, the non-executive Directors did not have any 
material pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company during the year 2016-2017
or even after the close of Financial year upto the date of this report. However, non-
executive Directors Mrs Sarita Rani Bansal and Mr. Sandeep Bansal were paid rent in 
respect of properties owned by them, the details of which have been given in Annexure 
D-10 to this report.

The Company has an executive Chairman and the Company meets the requirements 
relating to the composition of Independent and non-Independent Directors of the Board of 
Directors. The Composition of the Board as on 31.03.2017 is given below:

1. Mr. Sat Paul Bansal           - Executive Chairman cum Managing Director
2. Mr. Rajneesh Bansal - Executive Director
3. Mr. Sandeep Bansal - Non-Executive Non Independent Director
4. Mrs Sarita Rani Bansal - Non- Executive Non Independent Director
5. Mr. Dharam Pal Sharma - Whole Time Director
6. Mr. Vigyan Arora - Non Executive Independent Director
7. Mr. Dilbag Singh Sidhu - Non Executive Independent Director
8. Mr. Ajay Kumar Arora - Non Executive Independent Director

120



9. Mr. Krishan Lall Khetarpaul - Non Executive Independent Director
10. Mr. Arjun Pandurang Ghugal - Non Executive Independent Director

(b) and (c ) The attendance at Board Meetings and at the Last Annual General Meeting 
and the No. of Other Directorships and Committee Memberships/Chairmanships of 
Directors is given below :-

NAME
Sat Paul 
Bansal

Rajneesh 
Bansal

Sandeep 
Bansal

Sarita 
Rani
Bansal

Vigyan
Arora

Dilbag 
Singh Sidhu

CATEGORY Executive Executive
Non
Executive

Non
Executive

Independ
ent & Non 
Executive 
Director

Independent 
& Non 
Executive 
Director

Board Meetings 
attended during 
the year 4 3 4 4 4 2

Attendance at the 
AGM held on 
28.09.2016 YES YES YES NO YES YES

NAME

Ajay Kumar 
Arora

Krishan Lall 
Khetarpaul

Arjun 
Pandurang 
Ghugal

Dharam Pal 
Sharma 

CATEGORY

Independent & 
Non Executive 
Director

Independent & 
Non Executive 
Director

Independent &
Non Executive 
Director

Whole Time 
Director

Board Meetings 
attended during the year 4 4 3 4

Attendance at the AGM
held on 28.09.2016

NO NO NO YES
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No. of Other Directorships and Committee Memberships/Chairmanships of 
Directors

Directorships Committee positions in 
listed and unlisted public 

limited Companies
Name of Director In  listed 

Companies
In unlisted 

public 
limited 

Companies

In private 
limited 

Companies

As 
Chairman

As Member

Sat Paul Bansal 1 _ 6 _ _

Rajneesh Bansal 1 _ 8 _ 1

Sandeep Bansal 1 _ 11 1 1

Sarita Rani Bansal 1 _ 3 _ _

Vigyan Arora 1 _ 2 2 _

Dilbag Singh Sidhu 1 _ _ _ 1

Ajay Kumar Arora 2 1 _ _ 2

Krishan Lall 
Khetarpaul

3 _ 1 1 1

Arjun Pandurang 
Ghugal

1 _ _ _ _

Dharam Pal 
Sharma

1 _ _ _ _

*Note:

1. The Directorships held by Directors as mentioned above, includes Directorships in the Private Limited 
Companies and Companies registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013, but do not include 
Directorships in Foreign Companies.

2. The above composition and the information is as at 31.03.2017.
3. None of the directors holds office as a director, including as alternate director, in more than twenty 

companies at the same time. None of them has directorships in more than ten public companies. 
For reckoning the limit of public companies, directorships of private companies that are either 
holding or subsidiary company of a public company are included
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4. As per declarations received, none of the directors serves as an independent director in more 
than seven listed companies. Further, the whole-time directors in the Company do not serve as 
an independent director in more than three listed companies.

5. None of the directors was a member in more than ten committees, nor a Chairman in more than 
five committees across all companies in which he was a director. For the purpose of considering 
the limit of the committees on which a director can serve, all public limited companies, whether 
listed or not, have been included and all other companies including private limited companies, 
foreign companies and companies under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been 
excluded. Only audit committee and stakeholders relationship committee are considered for the 
purpose of reckoning committee positions.

6. Sh. Hardam Singh, Company Secretary attended all the above Board Meetings.

(d)      NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD, DATES ON WHICH HELD:

Total 4 Board meetings were held during the period from 1st April, 2016 to March 31, 2017 
on the following dates:

24.05.2016, 11.08.2016, 04.11.2016 & 09.02.2017

During the year under review, the gap between two meetings did not exceed 120 days as 
per Regulation 17 (2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Section 173 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

(e) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER SE

Mr. Sat Paul Bansal is the Chairman cum Managing Director of the Company. 
Mr. Sandeep Bansal and Mr. Rajneesh Bansal, Directors of the Company are real brothers 
of each other and both are sons of Sh. Sat Paul Bansal and Mrs. Sarita Rani Bansal. 

Mrs. Sarita Rani Bansal is the wife of Sh. Sat Paul Bansal and mother of Mr. Sandeep
Bansal and Mr. Rajneesh Bansal.

No other directors are related to each other in any manner.

(f) NUMBER OF SHARES AND CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS HELD BY NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

(a)Shares Held by non-executive non-independent directors of the Company:-

o Mr. Sandeep Bansal 144507 Equity Shares
o Mrs. Sarita Rani Bansal 144500 Equity Shares
o No other non-executive non-independent director of the Company holds any shares in the 

Company
(ii) Shares Held by non-executive independent directors of the Company:-

No non-executive independent director of the Company holds any shares or other 
convertible instruments in the Company either by themselves or by any other person on 
beneficial basis. 

(iii) The Company has not issued any convertible instruments till date. Hence information in this 
regard is NIL

(g) FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME

Your Company follows a structured orientation and familiarization programme through 
various programs / presentations for Independent Directors with a view to update them on 
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the Company’s policies and procedures on a regular basis. Periodic presentations are 
made at the Board Meetings on Company’s strategy, business model, operations, service 
and product offerings, markets, organization structure, finance, human resources, 
technology, quality, facilities and risk management and such other areas as may arise from 
time to time. The details of familiarisation programme policy been posted on the website of 
the Company under the web link http://paulmerchants.net/familiarization-programme.pdf
and details of familiarisation programme parted during the FY 2016-17 have been posted 
under the web link http://www.paulmerchants.net/paulmerchants/wp-
content/uploads/2017/08/familirization-programme-imparted.pdf.

(h) Information placed before the Board

The Agenda is circulated well in advance to the Board Members along with Agenda Notes.
The items in the Agenda are backed by comprehensive background information to facilitate 
meaningful discussions and to enable the Board to take efficient decisions. The Board of 
Paul Merchants Limited is presented with all relevant information on various vital matters 
affecting the working of the company in addition to the matters set out in SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015. Also, extensive information is provided on various critical matters such 
as Risk Assessment, Growth, Expansion, Related party transactions, sales, financial 
performance, foreign exchange exposure, Appointment of Key Management Personnel
and one level below, material legal proceedings, share transfer compliance, quarterly 
financial results, significant labour and human relation matters.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

TERMS OF REFERENCE:

Powers of the Audit Committee

The powers of the Audit Committee shall include the following:

1. To investigate any activity within the terms of reference
2. To seek information from any employee
3. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice
4. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary 

Role of Audit Committee

The role of the audit committee shall include the following:

The role of the audit committee shall include the following:

(1) Overseeing the listed entity’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

(2) recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of 
the listed entity;

(3) approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory 
auditors;

(4) reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report 
thereon before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

a. matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be 
included in the board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 
134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

b. changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;
c. major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment 

by management;

124



d. significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit 
findings;

e. compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial 
statements;

f. disclosure of any related party transactions;
g. modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

(5) reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to 
the board for approval;

(6) reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised 
through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds 
utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice 
and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of 
a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the board to take up 
steps in this matter;

(7) reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness 
of audit process; 

(8) approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related 
parties;

(9) scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
(10) valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary;
(11) evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
(12) reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy 

of the internal control systems;
(13) reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the 

internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, 
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

(14) discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;
(15) reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters 

where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a 
material nature and reporting the matter to the board;

(16) discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about 69 the nature and 
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 

(17) to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture 
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

(18) to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;
(19) approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, 

experience and background, etc. of the candidate;
(20) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit 

committee.

The audit committee shall mandatorily review the following information:
1. management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of 

operations;
2. statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit 

committee), submitted by management;
3. management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory 

auditors;
4. internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and 
5. the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall 

be subject to review by the audit committee.
6. statement of deviations:

a. quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if 
applicable, submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1).

b. annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the 
offer document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7).

125



Composition of Audit Committee

As on 31.03.2017, the Audit Committee of the Company comprises of 3 non-executive 
Independent Directors, who are well qualified and financially literate. Following is the 
composition of the Audit Committee:

Shri. Vigyan Arora Non Executive Independent Director, Chairman
Shri Dilbag Singh Sidhu Non Executive Independent Director, Member
Shri Ajay Kumar Arora Non Executive Independent Director, Member

Mr. Vigyan Arora is the Chairman who has relevant accounts and Finance related expertise 
as well as qualification. Mr. Dilbag Singh Sidhu and Mr. Ajay Kumar Arora are other two 
members. All of them are having knowledge and expertise in accounts and finance.

The Audit Committee meetings are also attended by Managing Director, Chief Financial 
Officer, Head of Internal Audit and representatives of Statutory Auditors. The Company 
Secretary acts as a Secretary of the Committee. 

Meetings of Audit Committee and attendance during the year  2016-17

4 meetings of the Audit Committee have been held during the year 2016-17 on the following 
dates:

23.05.2016, 09.08.2016, 02.11.2016 and 07.02.2017.

The attendance at the Audit Committee Meetings during the period from 01.04.2016 till 
31.03.2017 is given below:

Name Title No. of 
Meetings 
held

No. of 
Meetings 
attended

Mr. Vigyan Arora Independent 
Director, current 
Chairman 

4 2

Mr. Dilbag Singh Sidhu Independent 
Director, Member

4 2

Mr. Ajay Kumar Arora Independent 
Director, Member

4 4

Mr. Hardam Singh Secretary 4 4

4.     NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

(a) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE

Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors is in place in terms of 
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015
and RBI Guidelines. The Committee has been formed with a view to carry out the objectives 
as enshrined in these respective Statutes. The terms of reference of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee include:-
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a. To identify persons who are qualified to become directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 
persons who may be appointed in Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid 
down in the Companies Act, 2013, Rules framed thereunder from time to time, SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 and RBI Guidelines.

b. To make recommendations to the Board about appointment and removal of Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management

c. To carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, Key Managerial Personnel and 
persons in Senior Management.

d. To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and persons in Senior Management 

e. To formulate and recommend to the Board a Nomination and Remuneration Policy.

COMPOSITION:-

Following was the composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on 31-
03-2017:

Sh. Dilbag Singh Sidhu Non Executive Independent Director, Chairman 
Sh. Sandeep Bansal Non Executive Director, Member
Shri. Vigyan Arora Non Executive Independent Director, Member

During the year, 4 meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held on:

26.05.2016, 16.08.2016, 07.11.2016 and 08.02.2017

The attendance at the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings during the period from 
01.04.2016 till 31.03.2017 is given below:

Name Title No. of 
Meetings 
held

No. of 
Meetings 
attended

Mr. Dilbag Singh 
Sidhu

Non Executive 
Independent 
Director, Chairman

4 4

Mr. Sandeep Bansal NonExecutive 
Director, 
Member

4 4

Mr. Vigyan Arora Non Executive 
Independent 
Director, Member

4 4

Mr. Hardam Singh Secretary 4 4

(b) PERFORMANCE EVALUATION CRITERIA FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

Criteria for evaluation of the Independent Directors; 

i. Experience and ability to contribute to the decision making process
ii. Problem solving approach and guidance to the Management
iii. Attendance and Participation in the Meetings
iv. Personal competencies and contribution to strategy formulation
v. Contribution towards statutory compliances, monitoring of controls and Corporate 

Governance

(c) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY:
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The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company is already attached as 
Annexure D-2 to the Directors’ Report.

5. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 

(a) All Pecuniary Relationship Or Transactions Of The Non-Executive Directors vis a vis 
the Company

Non-Executive Non Independent Directors

1. Mr. Sandeep Bansal :- No Sitting fee was paid to him. Rent was paid to him during the 
year under review in respect of some properties, which are belonging to him and which are 
used by the Company in its ordinary course of business. Details of the same have been
given in Annexure D-10 to the Directors Report. There is no other pecuniary relationship 
or transactions of Mr. Sandeep Bansal with the Company.

2. Mrs. Sarita Rani Bansal:- No Sitting fee was paid to her. Rent was paid to her during the 
year under review in respect of some properties, which are belonging to her and which are 
used by the Company in its ordinary course of business. Details of the same have been 
given in Annexure D-10 to the Directors Report. There is no other pecuniary relationship 
or transactions of Mrs. Sarita Rani Bansal with the Company.

Non-Executive Independent Directors
A sum of Rs. 3,62,500/- has been paid to Non Executive Independent Directors as their 
sitting fee for the year  2016-17 as per details given below:

The Company has not entered into any pecuniary transactions with non-executive 
Independent directors of the Company during the year under review. 

No other benefits, bonuses, stock options, pension, emoluments, commission, allowances 
etc. were paid to the Non Executive Independent Directors of the Company during the year.

Shares held by non-executive directors  are given below:

NAME SITTING FEE
(In Rs.)

Sh. Dilbag Singh Sidhu 30,000/-
Sh. Vigyan Arora 37,500/-
Sh. Ajay Kumar Arora 1,20,000/-
Sh. Krishan Lall Khetarpaul 1,00,000/-
Sh. Arjun Pandurang Ghugal 75,000/-
Total 3,62,500/-

NAME No. of Shares
Sh. Sandeep Bansal 144507
Smt. Sarita Rani Bansal 144500
Sh. Dilbag Singh Sidhu NIl
Sh. Vigyan Arora NIl

Sh. Ajay Kumar Arora NIl

Sh. Krishan Lall Khetarpaul NIl
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(b) Criteria for making payments to Non-Executive Directors

The non-executive Directors do not draw any remuneration from the Company except the 
sitting fee as permitted under Companies Act, 2013 for attending meetings of the 
Board/Committees thereof. Their Travel Arrangements for attending the Board/Committee 
Meetings are made by the Company and actual travelling expenses incurred by them for 
attending the Board Meetings, if any, are reimbursed to them. The sitting fee is fixed as per 
the experience, qualifications of the Independent Directors.

(c ) Disclosures with respect to remuneration  of Executive Directors

The remuneration of the executive directors is recommended by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors subject to approval by 
the Shareholders in General Meeting based on the basis of qualification, experience, 
industry benchmarks, the Company’s performance vis-à-vis the industry, performance 
track record of the executive director/ appointee(s). The Company pays remuneration by 
way of salary or as a %age of Net Profits or by way of both.

(b)  Remuneration paid to the past/present executive directors of the company during 2016-
2017 is as under:-

Mr. Sat Paul Bansal, Chairman cum Managing Director 

Salary:- Remuneration of Rs. 1.44 crores had been paid to him @ Rs. 12.00 Lacs per 
month in the form of salary during the Financial Year 2016-17.

Commission:- Commission  of Rs. 73,99,934/- for the Financial Year 2016-17 has been 
paid on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration committee based upon his 
performance.

Benefits:- No other benefits, bonuses, stock options, pension, emoluments, allowances 
etc. were paid to him during the year.

Service Contract period:- His Service Contract period is 5 years 

Contract Notice Period:- His Contract Notice Period is three months. 

Severance Fees:- No severance fees is payable to him. 

Fixed Component: Fix component of his remuneration is his salary.

Performance Linked Incentive:-

Sh. Arjun Pandurang Ghugal Nil

Total 289007
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Commission paid to the Chairman cum Managing Director  was performance linked as the 
same was based upon the profits of the Company. 

No Stock Options has been given to him. He holds 201100 (19.56%) equity shares in the 
Company. 

The performance of the Chairman cum Managing Director was evaluated by the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Board and also by the Independent Directors 
in their separate Meeting. The criteria for evaluation has been disclosed in the Directors’
Report. 

There are no convertible instruments issued by the Company, as such holding of Mr. Sat 
Paul Bansal in this regard is NIL. 

Apart from Salary, rent was paid to Mr. Sat Paul Bansal during the year under review in 
respect of some properties, which are belonging to him and which are used by the 
Company in its ordinary course of business. Details of the same have been given in 
Annexure D-10 to the Directors Report. There is no other pecuniary relationship or 
transactions of Mr. Sat Paul Bansal with the Company.

Mr. Rajneesh Bansal, Executive Director 

Salary:- Remuneration of Rs. 42.00 Lacs had been paid to him @ Rs. 3.50 Lacs per month 
in the form of salary during the Financial Year 2016-17. In addition, rent free 
accommodation has also been provided to him by the Company valuing at Rs. 23,41,924/-
during the year under review.

Commission:- Commission  of Rs. 73,99,934/- for the Financial Year 2016-17 has been 
paid on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee based upon his 
performance.

Benefits:- No other benefits, bonuses, stock options, pension, emoluments, allowances 
etc. were paid to him during the year.

Service Contract period:- His Service Contract period is 5 years 

Contract Notice Period:- His Contract Notice Period is three months. 

Severance Fees:- No severance fees is payable to him. 

Fixed Component: Fix component of his remuneration is his salary.

Performance Linked Incentive:-

Commission paid to the Executive Director was performance linked as the same was based 
upon the profits of the Company.

No Stock Options has been given to him. He holds 149746 (14.57%) equity shares in the 
Company. 

The performance of the Executive Director  was evaluated by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee, Board and also by the Independent Directors in their separate 
Meeting. The criteria for evaluation has been disclosed in the Directors’ Report. 
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There are no convertible instruments issued by the Company, as such holding of Mr. 
Rajneesh Bansal in this regard is NIL. 

Apart from Salary, rent was paid to Mr. Rajneesh Bansal during the year under review in 
respect of some properties, which are belonging to him and which are used by the 
Company in its ordinary course of business. Details of the same have been given in 
Annexure D-10 to the Directors Report. There is no other pecuniary relationship or 
transactions of Mr. Rajneesh Bansal with the Company.

Sh. Dharam Pal Sharma, Whole Time Director

Salary:- Salary amounting to Rs. 5,37,700/- has been paid to him during the Financial Year 
2016-17.

Commission:- No commission has been paid to Sh. Dharam Pal Sharma, Whole Time 
Director during the year under review.

Benefits:- Performance Bonus of Rs. 20,000/- has been paid to him. No other benefits, 
bonuses, stock options, pension, emoluments, allowances etc. were paid to him during the 
year.
Service Contract period:- His Service Contract period is till 31st March, 2020 

Contract Notice Period:- His Contract Notice Period is two months. 

Severance Fees:- No severance fees is payable to him. 

Fixed Component: Fix component of his remuneration is his salary.

Performance Linked Incentive:-

Incentive of Rs. 80,726/- has been paid to him during the year under review, which is 
performance linked. 

The performance of Sh. Dharam Pal Sharma was evaluated by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee, Board and also by the Independent Directors in their separate 
Meeting. The criteria for evaluation has been disclosed in the Directors’ Report. 

No Stock Options has been given to him. He holds NIL Equity shares in the Company. 

There are no convertible instruments issued by the Company, as such holding of Mr. 
Dharam Pal Sharma in this regard is NIL. 

There is no other pecuniary relationship or transactions of Mr. Dharam Pal Sharma with 
the Company.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mr. Tilak Raj Khepar (CFO)

Salary:- Salary amounting to Rs. 22,22,491/- has been paid to him during the Financial 
Year 2016-17.

Commission:- No commission has been paid to Mr. Tilak Raj Khepar, Chief Financial 
Officer during the year under review.
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Benefits:- Performance Bonus of Rs. 75,000/- has been paid to him. No other benefits, 
bonuses, stock options, pension, emoluments, allowances etc. were paid to him during the 
year.

Service Contract period:- There is no fixed Service Contract period 

Contract Notice Period:- His Notice Period is One month. 

Severance Fees:- No severance fees is payable to him. 

Fixed Component: Fix component of his remuneration is his salary.

Performance Linked Incentive:-

Incentive of Rs. 2,82,000/- has been paid to him during the year under review, which is 
performance linked. 

The performance of the Chief Financial Controller was evaluated by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee

No Stock Options has been given to him. He holds NIL equity shares in the Company. 

There are no convertible instruments issued by the Company, as such holding of Mr. Tilak 
Raj Khepar in this regard is NIL. 

There is no other pecuniary relationship or transactions of Mr. Tilak Raj Khepar with the 
Company.

Mr. Hardam Singh (Company Secretary)

Salary:- Salary amounting to Rs. 15,51,310/- has been paid to him during the Financial 
Year 2016-17.

Commission:- No commission has been paid to Mr. Hardam Singh, Company Secretary 
during the year under review.

Benefits:- Performance Bonus of Rs. 50,000/- has been paid to him. No other benefits, 
bonuses, stock options, pension, emoluments, allowances etc. were paid to him during the 
year.

Service Contract period:- There is no fixed Service Contract period 

Contract Notice Period:- His Notice Period is two months. 

Severance Fees:- No severance fees is payable to him. 

Fixed Component: Fix component of his remuneration is his salary.

Performance Linked Incentive:-

Incentive of Rs. 5,40,000/- has been paid to him during the year under review, which is 
performance linked. 
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The performance of the Company Secretary was evaluated by the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee
No Stock Options has been given to him. He holds NIL equity shares in the Company. 

There are no convertible instruments issued by the Company, as such holding of Mr. 
Hardam Singh in this regard is NIL. 

There is no other pecuniary relationship or transactions of Mr. Hardam Singh with the 
Company.

5. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

(a) Head of the Committee:- The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of the Board has been 
constituted to look into complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of Share Certificates, 
non-receipt of Balance Sheet, non-receipt of Annual Report etc. 

The committee is headed by Sh. Vigyan Arora, Non Executive Independent Director.

(b) Name And Designation Of Compliance Officer

The Company Secretary Mr. Hardam Singh, is the Compliance Officer of the Company.  The 
Compliance Officer can be contacted at:

investor.redressal@paulmerchants.net and cs@paulmerchants.net

Ph. 0172-5041760
Fax – 0172-5041713

(c ) Number of shareholders’ complaints received so far

No shareholder complaint has been received by the Company during the year under 
review.  

(d) Number not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders - NIL

(e) Number of pending complaints. - NIL

(d) Composition:

Following is the composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee as on 
31.03.2017:

Sh. Vigyan Arora Non Executive Director Independent Director, Chairman 
Sh. Rajneesh Bansal Executive Director, Member
Sh. Sandeep Bansal Non Executive Non Independent Director, Member
Mr. Hardam Singh Company Secretary, Secretary to the Committee

During the year under review, 4 meetings of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 
were held on: 

21.05.2016, 16.08.2016, 08.11.2016 and 10.02.2017
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The attendance at the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee Meetings during the period 
from 01.04.2016  till 31.03.2017 is given below:

Name Title No. of 
Meetings 
held

No. of 
Meetings 
attended

Mr. Vigyan Arora Independent Director, Chairman 4 4
Mr. Sandeep Bansal Non Executive Director, 

Member
4 4

Mr. Rajneesh Bansal Executive Director, 
Member

4 4

Mr. Hardam Singh Secretary 4 4

6. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

COMPOSITION:

An Executive Committee of the Board has been formed to look after day to day affairs of 
the Company as per Terms of Reference defined by the Board. The Committee comprises 
of Mr. Sat Paul Bansal, Managing Director as its Chairman of the Meeting, Mr. Sandeep 
Bansal and Mr Rajneesh Bansal, Directors as other Members. The Company Secretary 
Mr. Hardam Singh is the Secretary to the Committee.

During the year, 12 meetings of the Executive Committee were held on:

19.04.2016, 25.05.2016, 22.06.2016, 18.07.2016, 16.08.2016, 14.09.2016, 14.10.2016, 
15.11.2016, 30.12.2016, 20.01.2017, 17.02.2017, and 09.03.2017

The attendance at the Executive Committee Meetings during the period from 01.04.2016 
till 31.03.2017 is given below:

Name Title No. of 
Meetings 
held

No. of 
Meetings 
attended

Mr. Sat Paul Bansal CMD, Chairman 12 12
Mr. Sandeep Bansal Non Executive Non 

Independent Director, 
Member

12 12

Mr. Rajneesh 
Bansal

Executive Director, 
Member

12 12

Mr. Hardam Singh Secretary 12 12

7. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Company has constituted a Committee of
the Board to be known as CSR Committee:

COMPOSITION:

Following is the composition of the CSR Committee as on 31.03.2017:
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Sh. Sandeep Bansal Non Executive Non Independent Director, Chairman 
Sh. Rajneesh Bansal Executive Director, Member

Sh. Vigyan Arora Non Executive Independent Director, Member

During the year, 4 meetings of the CSR Committee were held on: 

21.05.2016, 16.08.2016, 07.11.2016 and 10.02.2017

The attendance at the CSR Committee Meetings during the period from 01.04.2016 till 
31.03.2017 is given below:

Name Title No. of 
Meetings 
held

No. of 
Meetings 
attended

Mr. Sandeep Bansal Non Executive 
Director, Chairman

4 4

Mr. Rajneesh Bansal Executive Director, 
Member

4 4

Mr. Vigyan Arora Independent 
Director, Member

4 4

Mr. Hardam Singh Secretary 4 4

The Board has approved the following CSR Policy for the Company:

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY

INTRODUCTION 

For us at Paul Merchants Ltd (PML), reaching out to underserved communities is part of 
our rich culture. We believe in the trusteeship concept. We believe, we will be a more 
satisfied corporate when we operate according to the highest ethical standards, address 
unmet social needs, function with compassion and promote the wellbeing of citizens of this 
country, their communities and the entire environment. We strongly believe that a 
responsible corporate should go beyond the Statutory compliances and put something 
back into the society, which has given so much to the corporate. This entails transcending 
business interests and doing something for the people who are grappling with the "quality 
of life" challenges and working towards making a meaningful difference to them.

OUR VISION

"To actively contribute to the social and economic development of the communities in which 
we operate. In so doing build a better, sustainable way of life for the weaker sections of 
society and raise the country's human development index".

PML is vigilant in its enforcement towards corporate principles and is committed towards 
sustainable development and inclusive growth. The company constantly strives to ensure 
strong corporate culture which emphasizes on integrating CSR values with business 
objective. It also pursues initiatives related to quality management, environment 
preservation and social awareness.

OBJECTIVES 
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The objectives of this policy are to –
Demonstrate commitment to the common good through responsible business practices 
and good governance
Actively support the state’s development agenda to ensure sustainable change
Set high standards of quality in the delivery of services in the social sector by creating 
robust processes and replicable models
Engender a sense of empathy and equity among employees of PML to motivate them to 
give back to the society

APPLICABILITY

1. CSR policy of PML has been developed in line with corporate philosophy of PML, in 
consonance with Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 and in accordance with the 
CSR rules notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India in 2014.

2. The Policy shall apply to all CSR projects/programmes undertaken by the Company in 
India as per Schedule VII of the said Act.

CSR BUDGET

CSR Committee will recommend the annual budgeted expenditure to the Board for its 
consideration and approval.

IMPLEMENTATION 

All activities will be identified in an objective manner keeping in mind the ultimate 
beneficiaries and gauging their basic needs. Consultation with the locals like village 
panchayats and influential people of the area, will also be resorted to, wherever necessary 
to sense the most critical needs of the area concerned. 
Arising from this, the focus areas, out of which the Company will be taking initiatives under 
this policy from time to time and as decided by the CSR Committee are:
1. eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, arranging community lunch, donating 

food to trusts, religious places or to charitable institutions, promoting preventive health 
care and sanitation and making available safe drinking water:

2. promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation 
skills especially among children, women, elderly, and the differently abled and 
livelihood enhancement projects;

3. promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for 
women and orphans; setting up old age homes, day care centers and such other 
facilities for senior citizens and measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially 
and economically backward groups;

4. ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna, 
animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality 
of soil, air and water;

5. protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and 
sites of historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion and 
development of traditional and handicrafts:

6. measures for the benefit of armed forces, army veterans, war widows, police forces, 
para military forces and their dependents;

7. training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympic sports and 
Olympic sports;

8. contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by 
the Central Government for socio-economic development and relief and welfare of the 
Scheduled Caste, the Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and 
women;
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9. contributions or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic 
institutions which are approved by the Central Government Rural development 
projects.

The activities will be undertaken in a way that preference to the local area and area around 
it where PML operates will be given. The CSR Committee, from time to time will chose 
activities out of the above list to be undertaken under this policy. The list is only illustrative 
and not exhaustive. Any other activity, as per the sole discretion of the CSR Committee 
can be taken up, which is thought to be beneficial for any section of the society.  

BOARD

The Board of PML will be responsible for:

a. approving the CSR policy as formulated by the CSR Committee
b. ensuring that in each Financial Year the Company spends at least 2% of the average 

net profit, computed as per Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the three 
immediate preceding financial years.

c. ensuring that every financial year funds committed by the Company for CSR activities are 
utilized effectively

d. regularly monitoring the implementation of CSR policy.
e. disclosing in its Annual Report the names of CSR Committee members, the content of the 

CSR policy and ensure annual reporting of its CSR activities on the Company website.
f. ensuring annual reporting of CSR policy to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government 

of India, as per the prescribed format.
As per Section 135, the reasons for under spending of the allocated CSR budget shall be 
specified in the Board’s Report. The surplus arising out of the CSR activities, if any, will not 
be considered as a part of the business profits of the company.

CSR COMMITTEE

I. Composition: The committee will consist of three or more directors out of which, at least 
one will be an independent director. At present following are the Members of the CSR 
Committee:

Mr. Sandeep Bansal, Non Executive Director, Chairman
Mr. Rajneesh Bansal, Executive Director, Member
Mr. Vigyan Arora, Non Executive Independent Director, Member

The Board can reconstitute the committee in case of any resignation or appointment of any 
new member. 

II. The CSR committee will be responsible for: 
 

a. formulating the CSR policy in compliance to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
b. identifying activities to be undertaken as per Schedule VII of the Companies Act 2013 .
c. recommending to Board the CSR expenditure to be incurred.
d. recommending to Board, modifications to the CSR policy as and when required.
e. regularly monitoring the implementation of the CSR policy

MONITORING AND REPORTING FRAMEWORK

The CSR Committee shall monitor the implementation of the CSR Policy through periodic 
reviews of the activities undertaken by the Company under this policy. The Committee will 
recommend a CSR Budget to the Board for its approval for any Financial Year in the first 
meeting of the FY. In compliance with the Act and to ensure funds spent on CSR programmes 
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are creating the desired impact on the ground, a comprehensive Monitoring and Reporting 
framework will be put in place, wherein the expenditure heads, geography covered, periodicity 
and distribution of expenditure over various heads will be monitored on regular basis. A Report 
on the CSR is already attached as Annexure D-7 to the Directors Report. 

8. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

(a) Location and time of Annual General Meetings held in the last 3 years:

YEAR 2014 2015 2016
Type of 

Meeting
AGM AGM AGM

Date 26.09.2014 28.09.2015 28.09.2016
Venue Balley Balley 

Banquet, I-1,
Kailash Park, Opp. 

Kirti Nagar Bus 
Stand, New Delhi-

110015

Shudh Banquet, 25,
Paschim Vihar 

Extension,
Main Rohtak Road,

Opp. Metro Pillar No. 
195,

New Delhi-110063

Conference Hall No. 2, 
Jaypee Siddharth, 3, 

Rajendra Place, 
New Delhi - 110008

Time 11.00 AM 11.30 AM 12.00 Noon

Special
Resolution

passed

YES YES YES

(b) Whether any Special Resolutions passed in the last three Annual General Meetings :-
YES

(ii) Details of the Special Resolutions passed in the last three Annual General Meetings 

Year 2014

1. To keep register of members, index of members, annual returns and transfer books of the 
company from registered office to corporate office

2. To re-appoint Mr. Sat Paul Bansal as Chairman Cum Managing Director of the Company

3. To revise the remuneration of Mr. Rajneesh Bansal, Executive Director of the Company 

4. To appoint Mrs. Sarita Rani Bansal as Whole Time Director of the Company

5. To approve Loan Scheme for Managing & Whole Time Directors of the Company

6. To adopt new set of Articles Of Association of the Company.

7. To give authorization to the Board of Directors under Section 180 (1)(A) of the Act 

8. To give authorization to the Board of Directors under Section 180 (1)(C) of the Act 

Year 2015
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1. To re-structure the remuneration of Mr. Sat Paul Bansal, Chairman Cum Managing 
Director of the Company.

2. To re-appoint Mr. Rajneesh Bansal  as Executive Director of the Company for a period of 
5 years commencing from 01-04-2015 and ending with 31-03-2020.

3. To re-structure the remuneration of Mrs. Sarita Rani Bansal, Whole Time Director of the 
Company.

Year 2016

1. To re-appoint Mr.Dharam Pal Sharma (DIN No. 07284332) as Whole Time Director for 
a term upto 31.03.2020 of the Company and to approve his remuneration.  

2. To revise the remuneration of Mr. Rajneesh Bansal (DIN No. 00077230) Executive 
Director of the Company.

(c ) Whether any Special Resolution passed last year through Postal Ballot – No. The above 
resolutions were passed through E-Voting and also by Physical Voting by Members 
present in AGM. The scrutinizer Mr. Madhur Jain, Practicing Company Secretary (ACS 
No. 29111 and CP No. 14745), was authorized to conduct the remote e-voting process 
and voting at the AGM.

(d)   Person who conducted the postal ballot exercise – Not Applicable

(e) Whether any Specials Resolution is proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot 
Process :-
No Special Resolution is proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot Process at the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

(f) Procedure for Postal Ballot:- Not Applicable.

9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATIONS

(a) Quarterly Results :

The Quarterly, Half yearly and Annual Results of the Company are sent to BSE Ltd in 
accordance with the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

(b) Newspapers wherein the results normally published : - The said Results are normally 
published in The Financial Express (English) and Jansatta (Hindi).

(c ) Any website, where displayed:-

The Quarterly Results are displayed on Company’s website www.paulmerchants.net. The 
Company’s website contains a dedicated section “Investors” under which the
details/information of interest to various stakeholders is displayed. The Results are also 
sent to BSE Ltd, which is displayed by BSE on its website http://www.bseindia.com.

(d) Whether it also displays official news releases:
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Official news releases, if any, are sent to the Stock Exchange and the same shall be hosted 
on the website of the Company www.paulmerchants.net. No such Press Release has been 
issued by the Company till date.

(e) Presentations made to the Institutional Investors or to the Analysts:

No presentations have been made to institutional investors or to the analysts during the 
year under review.

BSE Corporate Compliance and Listing Centre:-

All periodical compliance filings like Shareholding Pattern, Corporate Governance Report, 
Quarterly Results etc. are filed electronically with the Listing Centre of BSE. 
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10. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION  

AGM : Date, time Thursday, the 28th day of September, 2017 at 12.00 Noon. 
AGM venue Shudh Banquet, 25, Paschim Vihar Extension, Main Rohtak road, 

Opp. Metro Pillar No. 195, New Delhi – 110063
Financial year April 1st, 2016 to March 31st, 2017
Date of Book closure 21-09-2017 to 28-09-2017 (both days inclusive)
Dividend Payment 
Date

N/A

Listing on Stock 
Exchanges

BSE  Limited (BSE), Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street
Mumbai- 400001.

Listing Fee for the year 2017-18 has already been paid to BSE. 
ISIN INE 291 E 01019 
Stock Code 539113
Market Price Data: 
High, Low during 
each month in last 
financial year  

PAUL MERCHANTS LIMITED
Month High Price Low Price
Apr-16 4400 3072
May-16 3829 3000
Jun-16 3700 3000
Jul-16 3806.25 2925
Aug-16 3799.5 3200
Sep-16 3772 3165
Oct-16 4289.8 3060.25
Nov-16 5147 3031
Dec-16 3940 3165
Jan-17 3660 3112.1
Feb-17 3501 3056
Mar-17 3389.95 3056.35

Performance in 
comparison to broad-
based indices such 
as BSE Sensex, 
CRISIL index etc.  

PAUL MERCHANTS 
LIMITED SENSEX

Month
High 
Price

Low 
Price Month

High 
Price

Low 
Price

Apr-16 4400 3072
Apr-
16 26100.54 24523.2

May-16 3829 3000
May-
16 26837.2 25057.93

Jun-16 3700 3000
Jun-
16 27105.41 25911.33

Jul-16 3806.25 2925 Jul-16 28240.2 27034.14

Aug-16 3799.5 3200
Aug-
16 28532.25 27627.97

Sep-16 3772 3165
Sep-
16 29077.28 27716.78

Oct-16 4289.8 3060.25
Oct-
16 28477.65 27488.3

141



Nov-16 5147 3031
Nov-
16 28029.8 25717.93

Dec-16 3940 3165
Dec-
16 26803.76 25753.74

Jan-17 3660 3112.1
Jan-
17 27980.39 26447.06

Feb-17 3501 3056
Feb-
17 29065.31 27590.1

Mar-17 3389.95 3056.35
Mar-
17 29824.62 28716.21

In case the securities 
are suspended from 
trading, the directors 
report shall
explain the reasons
thereof

N/A. The securities of the Company have never been suspended 
from trading. 

Registrar to an Issue 
and Share Transfer 
Agents

Alankit  Assignments Limited, 1E/13, Jhandewalan Extn. New 
Delhi- 110055 (INDIA) Ph No. : 011-42541959 (RTA of the 
Company)

Share Transfer 
System

All share transfer and other communications regarding share
certificates, change of address, dividends, etc should be
addressed to Registrar and Transfer Agents. To expedite the 
share transfer process in the physical mode, the process is 
undertaken by Common Registry M/s Alankit Assignments 
Limited, New Delhi. Share Transfers are processed and approved 
by them and taken note of by Share Transfer Committee, i.e. 
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. The Registrar ensures to 
attend to the formalities pertaining to transfer of securities at least 
once in a fortnight along with transmission and issue of duplicate 
share certificates etc. The process is also reviewed by the 
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee on regular basis. The 
shares of the Company are traded in dematerialized form only.
Transfer of shares in dematerialized form is done through the 
depositories without any involvement of the Company.

Presently, the share transfers, which are received in physical 
form, are processed and the share certificates returned within a 
period of 15 days from the date of receipt by the RTA, subject to 
documents being valid and complete in all respects. 

All requests for dematerialization of shares are processed and the 
confirmation is given to the Depositories within 21 days by RTA 
subject to documents being valid and complete in all respects. 
Grievances received from Members and other miscellaneous 
correspondence on change of address, mandates etc. are 
processed by the Registrar within 15 days. Stakeholders’ 
Relationship Committee also looks into the Investors Grievances, 
if there is any. The Company obtains from a Company Secretary 
in practice half yearly certificate of compliance with the share
transfer formalities as required under Regulation 40(9) of the
Listing Regulations, and files a copy of the same with the Stock
Exchanges

Distribution of 
Shareholding

As per Annexure- G-1
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Dematerialization of 
shares 
and liquidity  

Liquidity:- A total number of 9,83,386 Equity Shares of the 
Company constituting over 95.7% of the issued, subscribed and 
paid-up share capital were held in dematerialised form as on 
March 31, 2017 and as such, there is sufficient liquidity in the 
stock. 

Outstanding 
GDRs/ADRs/ 
Warrants or any
Convertible 
instruments, 
conversion date and 
likely impact on 
equity

The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any 
convertible instruments

Commodity price risk 
or
foreign exchange risk 
and hedging 
activities

The Company is not a sizable user of commodities, hence 
exposes it moderately to the price risk on account of procurement 
of commodities. 
The exposure to foreign exchange risk is limited to stock of 
Foreign Exchange held in the branch offices of the Company and 
unsettled transactions at the Central treasury which are 
adequately covered in advance with Banks or other FFMCs. All 
the Forex Transactions are being covered under the CASH / TOM 
/ SPOT covering.

Plant Locations The Company is in service Industry and had 278 own offices as 
on 31-03-2017. The list of the said offices is appended to this 
Annual Report in the beginning.

Address for 
correspondence

The Company Secretary, PML House, SCO 829-830, Sector 
22-A, Chandigarh – 160022 
Ph. 0172-5025090, Fax 0172-5041713  
email: cs@paulmerchants.net
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ANNEXURE – G-1

(a) Distribution of Shareholding (No. of Shares) as on March 31, 2017 is as under :-

No. of Shares No. 
Shareholders

% of
Shareholders

Total No. of Shar % of 
Holding

1       –   100 531 80.6 4750 0.46
101     – 500 62 9.4 19067 1.86
501     – 1000 15 2.3 13438 1.31
1001   – 5000 41 6.2 116197 11.30
5001   – 10000 2 0.3 11240 1.09
10001 – 20000 0 0 0 0
20001  – 30000 1 0.15 29000 2.82

30001 - 40000 0 0 0 0

40001 – 50000 2 0.3 92100 8.96
50001 – 100000 0 0 0 0
100001 - 500000 5 0.75 742208 72.20
500001 to Above 0 0 0 0

Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2017:-

Category  No.  of Shares held

Promoters  747448

Institutional Investors 0

Mutual Funds & UTI 0

Banks, Financial Institutions and 
Insurance Companies

0

FII’s 0

Others 0

Private Corporate Bodies           1007

Indian Public 279451

NRIs/OCBs 94

Trust 0

Total 1028000
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OTHER DISCLOSURES

(a) Materially Significant Related Party Transactions

No material significant related party transactions have taken place during the year under 
review that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

Further, the disclosures required under Part A of Schedule V to the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations are given below:-

Sr. 
No.

In the
accounts of

Disclosures of amounts at the year end and the maximum 
amount of loans/ advances/ Investments outstanding 
during the year.

1 Holding
Company

Loans and advances in 
the nature of loans to 
subsidiaries by name and 
amount.
Loans and advances in 
the nature of loans to 
associates by name and 
amount.
Loans and advances in 
the nature of loans to 
firms/companies in which 
directors are interested by 
name and amount

NIL

NIL

NIL

2 Subsidiary Loans and advances in 
the nature of loans to 
Holding Companies by 
name and amount.
Loans and advances in 
the nature of loans to 
associates by name and 
amount.
Loans and advances in 
the nature of loans to 
firms/companies in which 
directors are interested by 
name and amount

NIL

NIL

NIL

3 Holding
Company

Investments by the loanee 
in the shares of parent 
company and subsidiary 
company, when the 
company has made a loan 
or advance in the nature of 
loan.

NIL
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Further, details of related party transactions form part of Notes to the Accounts of the 
Annual Report. While entering into the above transactions, the Company had made full 
disclosures before the Board Meetings as well as Audit Committee Meetings, prior approval 
of Audit Committee as well as Board of Directors was obtained and interested directors 
duly disclosed their interest in the said Board Meetings and did not participate in the 
discussions on such resolutions. All related party transactions were approved in advance 
by the Audit Committee. The details of the Related Party Transactions, entered by the 
Company in the ordinary course of business at Arm’s length basis are given as Annexure 
D – 10 to the Directors Report. The company has framed its Policy on dealing with Related 
Party Transactions and the same is available on its website under the weblink 
http://www.paulmerchants.net/paulmerchants/wp-content/uploads/2017/02/Related-Party-
Transaction-Policy.pdf.

(b) Details of Non-Compliances:

There is no non-compliance by the Company and there are no penalties, strictures imposed 
on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any Statutory Authority on any matter 
related to capital markets, during the last three years.

(c) Details of establishment of a vigil mechanism cum Whistle Blower Policy

The Vigil Mechanism cum Whistle Blower Policy is in place which is reviewed by the Audit 
Committee on regular basis and the text of the same is given at the end of this Corporate 
Governance Report. 

The Company do hereby affirm that no personnel has been denied access to the Audit 
Committee. The same is also available on the Website of the Company
http://www.paulmerchants.net/paulmerchants/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/Vigil-
Mechanism-Policy.pdf.

(d)  Compliance With Mandatory Requirements Of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations 
including compliances mentioned in Part A to Part D of Schedule II.

             Adoption of Non-Mandatory Requirements Of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

1. The Board

The Chairman of the Company is an executive Director. His office is maintained at the 
company's expense and also allowed reimbursement of expenses incurred in performance 
of his duties.

2. Shareholder Rights 

Since the Company publishes its Quarterly Results in Newspapers (English and Hindi) 
having wide circulation and the results are also displayed on the website of the Company 
and the BSE Ltd., the Company does not send any declaration of half yearly performance 
to the shareholders.

3. Modified Opinion(s) in the Audit Report

There are no Audit qualifications/Modified Opinion on the Financial Statements of the 
Company for the year 2016-17.

4. Separate posts of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
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At the moment, the post of Chairman and Managing Director is occupied by single person 
and there is no post of Chief Executive Officer in the Company. 

5. Reporting of Internal Auditor 

At the moment, the reporting of the internal Audit is not directly to the Audit Committee 
however, the significant findings of the internal audit are placed before the Audit Committee 
on regular basis and other SEBI Regulations regarding Internal Audit are duly followed by 
the Company.

(e)    web link where policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is disclosed.
http://www.paulmerchants.net/paulmerchants/wp-content/uploads/2016/04/Material-
Subsidiary-Policy.pdf

(f) web link where policy on dealing with related party transactions is disclosed:-
http://www.paulmerchants.net/paulmerchants/wp-content/uploads/2017/02/Related-
Party-Transaction-Policy.pdf

(g) Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities

The Company is not a sizable user of commodities, hence exposes it moderately to the 
price risk on account of procurement of commodities. As such, no commodity hedging 
activities are undertaken by the Company. Further, the exposure to foreign exchange risk 
is limited to stock of Foreign Exchange held in the branch offices of the Company and 
unsettled transactions at the Central treasury which are adequately covered in advance 
with Banks or other FFMCs. All the Forex Transactions are being covered under the CASH 
/ TOM / SPOT covering.

11. Non-compliance of any requirement of Corporate Governance report of sub paras (2) to 
(10) of Part C of Schedule V, with reasons thereof 

There is no non-compliance of any of the said requirements.

12. Adoption of Discretionary requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule II.

As given above under para (d ) of ‘Other Disclosures”

13. The disclosures of the compliance with corporate governance requirements specified in 
regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of  Regulation 46 of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations

The Company has made all the disclosures on its website www.paulmerchants.net as required 
under regulation 46 (2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations.

14. Reconciliation Of Share Capital Audit

A reconciliation of Share Capital Audit was carried out by a qualified practicing Company 
secretary on quarterly basis for reconciling the total admitted capital with National Securities 
Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depositary Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the 
total issued & listed capital. The audit inter alia confirms that the total issued/paid up capital is 
in agreement with the total number of shares held in physical form and the total number of 
dematerialized shares with NSDL & CDSL. 

15. Code For Prevention Of Insider Trading
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The Company has instituted a comprehensive Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider 
Trading, in compliance with Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 2015 and the same is available on the Website of the Company at 
http://www.paulmerchants.net/paulmerchants/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/PML-Code-of-
Conduct-2015-Amended-11.08.2016.pdf. Further a Code of Fair Disclosure and Prevention of 
Insider Trading Code under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations 2015 have been adopted and displayed on the website of the Company
http://www.paulmerchants.net/paulmerchants/wp-content/uploads/2015/12/PML-Code-of-
Fair-Disclosure.pdf. These Codes lay down guidelines vide which it advises the designated 
employees and connected people  on procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made, 
while dealing with the shares of the Company and caution them of the consequences of 
violations. 

16. Material Subsidiaries

The Company does not have any material subsidiary as defined under Regulation 16 (1) (c) 
of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. In fact, the Company has no subsidiary Company. Web 
link where policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is disclosed: 
http://www.paulmerchants.net/paulmerchants/wp-content/uploads/2016/04/Material-
Subsidiary-Policy.pdf

17. Disclosure Regarding Appointment Or Re-appointment Of Directors:

Mr. Sandeep Bansal and Mrs Sarita Rani Bansal, Directors of the Company retire by rotation 
in the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment. 

Their brief Resumes are already given as part of the Notice of Annual General Meeting.

18. Code of Conduct

(i) The Board of Directors has laid down Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior 
Management of the Company. The copy of Code of Conduct as applicable to the Directors 
(including Senior Management of the Company) is uploaded on the website of the Company
http://www.paulmerchants.net/paulmerchants/wp-content/uploads/2015/12/PML-Code-of-
Conduct-1.pdf
(ii) The Members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management personnel have affirmed 
compliance with the Code applicable to them during the year ended March 31, 2017. The 
Annual Report of the Company contains a Certificate duly signed by the Managing Director in 
this regard.

19. Board Disclosures - Risk Management

The Company manages risks as an integral part of its decision making process. The Company 
has laid down procedures to inform the Board of Directors about the Risk Management and 
its minimization procedures. The Audit Committee and the Board of Directors review these 
procedures periodically

20. Proceeds from public issues, rights issues, preferential issues, etc.

During the year under review, no money has been raised by the Company by way of Public 
Issues, Rights Issues, Preferential Issues Etc.

21. Management Discussion & Analysis Report:
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Management Discussion & Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report and include 
discussions on various matters specified under Part B of Schedule V to the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015. The report has already been given as Annexure D-3 to the Directors’ Report. 

D. CEO DECLARATION 

The Managing Director has issued a Declaration that the Members of the Board of Directors and 
Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of Board of 
Directors and Senior Management. As there is no Chief Executive Officer in the Company, this 
Declaration has been issued by the Managing Director of the Company. The Declaration is 
appended to this Report at the end of this Report. This Declaration has been given as Annexure 
D-13 to this Report

Further, in terms of the requirements of Regulation 17 (8) read with Part B of Schedule II to the 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer have 
submitted necessary certificate to the Board of Directors stating the particulars specified under the 
said Regulation. As there is no Chief Executive Officer in the Company, tis Certificate has been 
issued by the Managing Director of the Company along with Chief Financial Officer of the Company. 
The certificate has been reviewed by the Audit Committee and taken on record by the Board of 
Directors. This Certificate has been given as Annexure D-14 to this Report

E. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FROM EITHER THE AUDITORS OR PRACTICING 
COMPANY SECRETARIES REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE 

A Certificate obtained from the practising company secretaries Mr. Kanwaljit Singh Thanewal, 
Practicing Company Secretary (F 5901), SCO 64-65, Sector 17 A, Chandigarh has been obtained 
and the same has been annexed to this Annual Report as Annexure D-12.

Further, a Certificate issued by the Statutory Auditors of the Company certifying compliance by the 
Company with Guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time on KYC/AML/CFT has been 
annexed to this Annual Report as Annexure D-15.

F. DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED 
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

There is no demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account of the Company because such 
a requirement never got necessitated in relation to the shares of the Company.

For & On Behalf of the Board For & On Behalf of the Board

SD/-                           SD/-
           (SAT PAUL BANSAL) (RAJNEESH BANSAL)
CHAIRMAN CUM MANAGING DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

(DIN 00077499) (DIN 00077230)

PLACE: CHANDIGARH
Date: August 23, 2017

 
VIGIL MECHANISM CUM WHISLTE BLOWER POLICY

PREAMBLE 
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The Company believes in the conduct of the affairs of its constituents in a fair and transparent manner 
by adopting highest standards of professionalism, honesty, Legality, integrity and ethical behavior. Any 
actual or potential violation of the same, howsoever insignificant or perceived as such, would be a 
matter of serious concern for the Company. The role of the employees in pointing out such violations 
cannot be undermined. Accordingly, this Vigil Mechanism has been formulated with a view to provide 
a mechanism for employees of the Company to raise concerns of any violations of legal or regulatory 
requirements, incorrect or misrepresentation of any financial statements and reports, etc. 

Regulation 4 (d) of the Securities & Exchange Board Of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, inter alia, provides for requirement to establish a mechanism called 
‘Whistle Blower Policy’ for employees to report to the management instances of unethical behavior, 
actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the company’s code of conduct or ethics policy. 
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 22 (1) also provides that the Company 
shall establish a Vigil Mechanism for Directors and Employees to report genuine concerns. This Vigil 
Mechanism is meant to serve the purpose of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 as well as 
‘Whistle Blower Policy’ under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations. 
The Company had adopted the Vigil Mechanism cum Whistle Blower Policy on 27-05-2014 as 
approved by the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee has amended the Vigil Mechanism cum 
Whistle Blower Policy on 09.08.2016.

1. OBJECTIVE 

The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of 
business operations. To maintain these standards, the Company encourages its employees who have 
concerns about suspected misconduct to come forward and express these concerns without fear of 
punishment or unfair treatment. This policy aims to provide an avenue for employees & Directors to 
raise concerns of any violations of legal or regulatory requirements, unethical behavior, fraud, violation 
of Company’s code of conduct, incorrect or misrepresentation of any financial statements and reports, 
etc. 

2. POLICY 

The Vigil Mechanism intends to cover serious concerns that could have grave impact on the operations 
and performance of the business of the Company. The policy neither releases employees from their 
duty of confidentiality in the course of their work, nor is it a route for taking up a grievance about a 
personal situation. 

No adverse personnel action shall be taken or recommended against an employee or Director in 
retaliation to his disclosure in good faith of any unethical and improper practices or alleged wrongful 
conduct. This protects such employees or Director from unfair termination and unfair prejudicial 
employment practices. 

However, this policy does not protect an employee from an adverse action which occurs independent 
of his disclosure of unethical and improper practice or alleged wrongful conduct, poor job performance, 
any other disciplinary action, etc. unrelated to a disclosure made pursuant to this policy. 

3. DEFINITIONS

a. “Disciplinary Action” means any action that can be taken on the completion of /during 
the investigation proceedings including but not limiting to a warning, imposition of fine, 
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suspension from official duties, termination, legal action or any such action as is deemed 
to be fit considering the gravity of the matter. 

b. “Employee” means every employee of the Company (whether working in India or 
abroad) 

c. “Directors” include independent, Nominee  & Alternate directors 
d. “Protected Disclosure” means a concern raised by a written communication made in good 

faith that discloses or demonstrates information that may evidence unethical or improper 
activity. Protected Disclosures should be factual and not speculative in nature. 

e. “Subject” means a person or group of persons against or in relation to whom a Protected 
Disclosure is made or evidence gathered during the course of an investigation under this 
Policy. 

f. “Whistleblower” is someone who makes a Protected Disclosure under this Policy. 

g. “Whistle Committee” means a Committee of persons who is/are nominated/ appointed to 
conduct detailed investigation of the disclosures received from the whistleblower and 
recommends disciplinary action. 

h. “Audit Committee” shall mean a Committee of Board of Directors of the Company, 
constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Clause 4(d) and 22 (1)  of SEBI (LODR) Regulations. 

i. “Company” means Paul Merchants Ltd.

j. “Ombudsman” means, the Officer or Officers designated as such by the Audit Committee 
for the purpose of this Policy. 

k. “GOOD FAITH” An employee or a Director shall be deemed to be communicating in ‘good 
faith’ if there is a reasonable basis for communication of unethical and improper practices 
or any other alleged wrongful conduct. Good Faith shall be deemed lacking when the 
employee does not have personal knowledge of a factual basis for the communication or 
where the employee knew or reasonably should have known that the communication about 
the unethical and improper practices or alleged wrongful conduct is malicious, false or 
frivolous. 

l. Policy or This Policy means, “Vigil Mechanism.” 
m. “Improper Activity: means to include:

i. Abuse of authority 
ii. Breach of contract
iii. Negligence causing substantial and specific danger to public health and safety 
iv. Manipulation of company data/records 
v. Financial irregularities, including fraud or suspected fraud or Deficiencies in Internal Control 

and check or deliberate error in preparations of Financial Statements or Misrepresentation 
of financial reports 

vi. Any unlawful act whether Criminal/ Civil 
vii. Pilferation of confidential/propriety information
viii. Deliberate violation of law/regulation
ix. Wastage/misappropriation of company funds/assets
x. Breach of Company Policy or failure to implement or comply with any approved Company 

Policy, code of conduct 
xi. Unethical behavior 
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4. SCOPE 

Various stakeholders of the Company are eligible to make Protected Disclosures under the 
Policy. These stakeholders may fall into any of the following broad categories: 

a. Employees of the Company
b. Directors of the Company 
c. Employees of other agencies deployed for the Company’s activities, whether 

working from any of the Company’s offices or any other location
d. Contractors, vendors, suppliers or agencies (or any of their employees) providing 

any material or service to the Company
e. Customers of the Company 
f. Any other person having an association with the Company 

A person belonging to any of the above mentioned categories can avail of the channel provided 
by this Policy for raising an issue covered under this Policy. 

NOTE: Policy should not be used to be a route for raising malicious or unfounded allegations 
against colleagues. 

5. GUIDING PRINCIPLES 

To ensure that this Policy is adhered to, and to assure that the concern will be acted upon 
seriously, the Company will: 
i. Ensure that the Whistleblower and/or the person processing the Protected

Disclosure is not victimized for doing so 
ii. Treat victimization as a serious matter, including initiating disciplinary action on 

such person/(s)
iii. Ensure complete confidentiality
iv. Not attempt to conceal evidence of the Protected Disclosure
v. Take disciplinary action, if any one destroys or conceals evidence of the Protected 

Disclosure made/to be made
vi. Provide an opportunity of being heard to the persons involved especially to the 

Subject 

6. ANONYMOUS ALLEGATION 

Whistleblowers must put their names to the allegations made by them because follow-up action 
& investigation may not be possible unless the source of the information is identified. 
Disclosures expressed anonymously will ordinarily NOT be investigated.

8. PROTECTION TO WHISTLEBLOWER 
A. If one raises a concern under this Policy, he/she will not be at risk of suffering any form 

of reprisal or retaliation. Retaliation includes discrimination, reprisal, harassment or 
vengeance in any manner. Company’s employee will not be at the risk of losing her/ 
his job or suffer loss in any other manner like transfer, demotion, refusal of promotion, 
or the like including any direct or indirect use of authority to obstruct the 
Whistleblower's right to continue to perform his/her duties/functions including making 
further Protected Disclosure, as a result of reporting under this Policy. The protection 
is available provided that: 

i. The communication/ disclosure is made in good faith
ii. He/She reasonably believes that information, and any allegations 

contained in it, are substantially true; and
iii. He/She is not acting for personal gain
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iv. Anyone who abuses the procedure (for example by maliciously raising a 
concern knowing it to be untrue) will be subject to disciplinary action, as 
will anyone who victimizes a colleague by raising a concern through this 
procedure. If considered appropriate or necessary, suitable legal actions 
may also be taken against such individuals. 

However, no action will be taken against anyone who makes an allegation in good 
faith, reasonably believing it to be true, even if the allegation is not subsequently 
confirmed by the investigation. 

B. The Company will not tolerate the harassment or victimization of anyone raising a genuine 
concern. As a matter of general deterrence, the Company shall publicly inform employees of 
the penalty imposed and discipline of any person for misconduct arising from retaliation. Any 
investigation into allegations of potential misconduct will not influence or be influenced by any 
disciplinary or redundancy procedures already taking place concerning an employee reporting 
a matter under this policy. 
Any other Employee/business associate assisting in the said investigation shall also be 
protected to the same extent as the Whistleblower. 

9. ACCOUNTABILITIES – WHISTLEBLOWERS 

I. Bring to early attention of the Company any improper practice they become aware 
of. Although they are not required to provide proof, they must have sufficient 
cause for concern. Delay in reporting may lead to loss of evidence and also 
financial loss for the Company. 

II. Avoid anonymity when raising a concern.
III. Follow the procedures prescribed in this policy for making a Disclosure 
IV. Co-operate with investigating authorities, maintaining full confidentiality 
V. The intent of the policy is to bring genuine and serious issues to the fore and it is 

not intended for petty Disclosures. Malicious allegations by employees may 
attract disciplinary action 

VI. A whistleblower has the right to protection from retaliation. But this does not 
extend to immunity for involvement in the matters that are the subject of the 
allegations and investigation 
Maintain confidentiality of the subject matter of the Disclosure and the identity of 
the persons involved in the alleged Malpractice. It may forewarn the Subject and 
important evidence is likely to be destroyed 

VII. In exceptional cases, where the whistleblower is not satisfied with the outcome of 
the investigation carried out by the Whistle Officer or the Committee, he/she can 
make a direct appeal to the CMD of the Company or the Audit Committee 

10. ACCOUNTABILITIES – OMBUDSMAN AND WHISTLE COMMITTEE 
i. Conduct the enquiry in a fair, unbiased manner 
ii. Ensure complete fact-finding 
iii. Maintain strict confidentiality 
iv. Decide on the outcome of the investigation, whether an improper practice has 

been committed and if so by whom 
v. Recommend an appropriate course of action - suggested disciplinary action, 

including dismissal, and preventive measures
vi. Minute Committee deliberations and document the final report 
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10. RIGHTS OF A SUBJECT  

i. Subjects have right to be heard and the Ombudsman or the Committee must give 
adequate time and opportunity for the subject to communicate his/her say on the 
matter

ii. Subjects have the right to be informed of the outcome of the investigation and shall be 
so informed in writing by the Company after the completion of the inquiry/investigation 
process 

12. MANAGEMENT ACTION ON FALSE DISCLOSURES 

An employee/person who knowingly makes false allegations of unethical & improper practices 
or alleged wrongful conduct shall be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including 
termination of employment, in accordance with Company rules, policies and procedures. 
Further this policy may not be used as a defense by an employee against whom an adverse 
personnel action has been taken independent of any disclosure of intimation by him and for 
legitimate reasons or cause under Company rules and policies.

13. PROCEDURE FOR REPORTING & DEALING WITH DISCLOSURES 

The procedure as per Annexure will be followed. 

14. ACCESS TO REPORTS AND DOCUMENTS 

All reports and records associated with ‘Disclosures’ are considered confidential information 
and access will be restricted to the Whistleblower, the Whistle Committee and Ombudsman. 
‘Disclosures’ and any resulting investigations, reports or resulting actions will generally not be 
disclosed to the public except as required by any legal requirements or regulations or by any 
corporate policy in place at that time. 

15. RETENTION OF DOCUMENTS 

All Protected Disclosures in writing or documented along with the results of investigation 
relating thereto shall be retained by the Company for a minimum period of 03 years from the 
date of conclusion of the investigation. 

16. REPORTS 

A quarterly status report on the total number of complaints received during the period, with 
summary of the findings of the Whistle Committee and the corrective actions taken will be sent 
to the Audit Committee as well as Board of Directors of the Company. 
The contents of this Policy will be displayed by the Company on its Website and will also be 
included in the Directors Report. 

17. COMPANY’S POWERS 

The Company is entitled to amend, suspend or rescind this policy at any time. Whilst, the 
Company has made best efforts to define detailed procedures for implementation of this policy, 
there may be occasions when certain matters are not addressed or there  may be ambiguity 
in the procedures. Such difficulties or ambiguities will be resolved in line with the broad intent 
of the policy and the applicable Law. The Company may also establish further rules and 
procedures, from time to time, to give effect to the intent of this policy and further the objective 
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of good corporate governance. The Audit Committee shall review the policy and its 
implementation on regular basis. 

The above policy has been reviewed by the Audit Committee. 

Sd/-
(VIGYAN ARORA)
CHAIRMAN OF AUDIT COMMITTEE
09.08.2016

For & On Behalf of the Board For & On Behalf of the Board

SD/-                           SD/-
           (SAT PAUL BANSAL) (RAJNEESH BANSAL)
CHAIRMAN CUM MANAGING DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

(DIN 00077499) (DIN 00077230)

PLACE: CHANDIGARH
Date: August 23, 2017
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ANNEXURE

PROCEDURE FOR REPORTING & DEALING WITH DISCLOSURES 

1. How should a Disclosure be made and to whom? 

A disclosure should be made in writing. Letters can be submitted by hand delivery, courier or by post 
addressed to the Ombudsman appointed by the Company. Emails can be sent to the email id: 
ombudsman@paulmerchants.net.

However, Disclosures against any employee of HOD cadre or the Business Heads or the Executive 
Directors should be sent directly to the Chairman of Audit Committee of the Company on his email id: 
vigyan@vigyanarora.com.
2. Is there any specific format for submitting the Disclosure? 

While there is no specific format for submitting a Disclosure, the following details MUST be mentioned: 

a) Name, address and contact details of the Whistleblower (add Employee ID if the 
Whistleblower is an employee). 

b) Brief description of the Malpractice, giving the names of those alleged to have committed 
or about to commit a Malpractice. Specific details such as time and place of occurrence 
are also important. Documentary evidence, wherever possible, should be appended.

c) In case of letters, the disclosure should be sealed in an envelope marked “Whistle Blower” 
and addressed to the Ombudsman or the Chairman, Audit Committee, depending on 
position of the person against whom disclosure is made. 

3. What will happen after the Disclosure is submitted?

a. The Ombudsman shall acknowledge receipt of the Disclosure as soon as practical 
(preferably within 04 days of receipt of a Disclosure), to the address provided by the 
Whistleblower. 

b. The Ombudsman will proceed to determine whether the allegations (assuming them to be 
true only for the purpose of this determination) made in the Disclosure constitute a 
Malpractice by discussing with the Executive Directors and CMD of the Company (if 
required). If the Ombudsman unanimously determines that the allegations do not constitute 
a Malpractice, he/she will record this finding with reasons and communicate the same to 
the Whistleblower 

c. If the Ombudsman determines or any one member is of the opinion that the allegations 
constitute a Malpractice, he/she will proceed to investigate the Disclosure with the 
assistance of the Whistle Committee comprising of Senior Level Officers of HR, Internal 
Audit, Finance and Legal. The Whistle Committee, if it deems fit can also take assistance 
of Head of the Department where the breach has occurred. If the alleged Malpractice is 
required by law to be dealt with under any other mechanism, the Ombudsman shall refer 
the Disclosure to the appropriate authority under such mandated mechanism and seek a 
report on the findings from such authority. 

d. If the Protected Disclosure has been made to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, he will 
proceed to investigate the matter with the help of CMD, Ombudsman or Whistle Committee 
or any other officer as he deems fit. 
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e. Subjects will normally be informed of the allegations at the outset of a formal investigation 
and have opportunities for providing their inputs during the investigation. 

f. The investigation may involve study of documents and interviews with various individuals. 
Any person required to provide documents, access to systems and other information by 
the Ombudsman or Whistle Committee for the purpose of such investigation shall do so. 
Individuals with whom the Ombudsman or Whistle Committee requests an interview for the 
purposes of such investigation shall make themselves available for such interview at 
reasonable times and shall provide the necessary cooperation for such purpose. 

g. If the Malpractice constitutes a criminal offence, the Ombudsman will bring it to the notice 
of the Executive Directors & CMD and take appropriate action including reporting the 
matter to the police. In other cases, the Ombudsman will take appropriate action against 
the culprit in consultation with the Whistle Committee. 

h. The CMD of the Company may, at his/her discretion, participate in the investigations of any 
Disclosure. 

i. The Whistle Committee shall conduct such investigations in a timely manner and shall 
submit a written report containing the findings and recommendations to the Ombudsman 
as soon as practically possible and in any case, not later than 90 days from the date of 
receipt of the Disclosure. The Ombudsman may allow additional time for submission of the 
report based on the circumstances of the case. 

j. Whilst it may be difficult for the Ombudsman to keep the Whistleblower regularly updated 
on the progress of the investigations, he/she will keep the Whistleblower informed of the 
result of the investigations and its recommendations subject to any obligations of 
confidentiality. 

k. The Ombudsman will ensure action on the recommendations of the Whistle Committee/ 
Officer and keep the Whistleblower informed of the same. Though no timeframe is being 
specified for such action, the Company will endeavor to act as quickly as possible in cases 
of proved Malpractice. 

l. In case, the Whistle Blower is not satisfied with the investigation carried by the Whistle 
Committee, he can appeal to the Chairman of Audit Committee with all relevant details. 

4. What should a Whistleblower do if he/she faces any retaliatory action or threats of 
retaliatory action as a result of making a Disclosure? 

If anyone faces any retaliatory action or threats of retaliatory action as a result of making a 
Disclosure, he/she should inform the Ombudsman in writing immediately. Ombudsman will 
treat reports of such actions or threats as a separate Disclosure and investigate the same 
accordingly and may also recommend appropriate steps to protect the Whistle Blower from 
exposure to such retaliatory action and ensure implementation of such steps for your 
protection. 
In case, the Whistle Blower is not satisfied with the resolution given by Ombudsman, he 
can appeal to the Chairman of Audit Committee with all relevant details.
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Annexure D-12
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

(Regulation 34(3) read with schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To
The Members of Paul Merchants Limited

1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by PAUL 
MERCHANTS LIMITED (“the Company”), for the year ended on March 31, 2017, as per 
the relevant provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as referred to in Regulation 15 (2) of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 for the period from April 01, 2016 to March 31, 2017.

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
Management. Our examination was limited to a review of the procedures and 
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the 
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on 
the financial statements of the Company. 

3. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to our examination of the 
relevant records and the explanations given to us and the representations made by the 
Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the 
conditions of Corporate Governance as mentioned in the above mentioned Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, as applicable.

4. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 
the affairs of the Company. 

              
Sd/-

Date: 23.08.2017                                    (KANWALJIT SINGH THANEWAL)
Place: Chandigarh COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

                     FCS NO. 5901,   CP No. 5870
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Annexure D-13

DECLARATION OF THE MANAGING DIRECTOR

This is to certify that the Company has laid down code of conduct for all Board Members and Senior 
Management of the Company and the copies of the same are uploaded on the website of the 
Company http://www.paulmerchants.net/paulmerchants/wp-content/uploads/2015/12/PML-Code-
of-Conduct-1.pdf. Further certified that the Members of the Board of Directors and Senior 
Management personnel have affirmed having complied with the code applicable to them during the 
year ended March 31, 2017.

SD/-
Place: CHANDIGARH SAT PAUL BANSAL
Date: 23.08.2017             Managing Director

DIN-00077499
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Annexure D-14

CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATE

To

The Board of Directors of,                        Date: May 29th, 2017
Paul Merchants Limited,
SCO 829-830, Sector 22-A,
Chandigarh

We hereby certify in terms of Regulation 17 (8) of S.E.B.I. (Listing Obligations And Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015:-

A.  We have reviewed Stand alone as well consolidated financial statements and the cash flow 
statement for the year ended 31.03.2017 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 
contain statements that might be misleading;

(2) These statements together present a true and fair view of Company’s affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting 
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining 
to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies 
in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we 
have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee

(1) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(2) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been 
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(3) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if 

any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control 

system over financial reporting.

               Sd/- Sd/-
Tilak Raj Khepar                                                                           Sat Paul Bansal

(Chief Financial officer)                                                      (Chairman & Managing Director)
PAN- ABCPK2505K           DIN-00077499

160



Annexure D-15

JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

S.C.O.819-20, SECTOR -22 A, 
CHANDIGARH160022

PHONE:0172-2705761,2701629 FAX 
5089769

EMAIL: jainassociates1968@gmail.com
_________________________________________________________________ 

M/s Paul Merchants Ltd
SCO No. 829-830
Sector 22-A, 
Chandigarh

FOR SUBMISSION TO RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

It is hereby certified that on the basis of examination of the records of M/s Paul Merchants Limited, 

SCO 829-830, Sector 22-A, Chandigarh and concurrent audit reports and according to information 

and explanation given to us for the period from 1st April 2016 to 31st March, 2017, the Company 

has complied with Guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time on KYC/AML/CFT.

It is also certified that the Internal Control and Concurrent Audit of the Company is satisfactory.

The above certificate is issued at the request of Company after performance of due-diligence and 

examination of records produced before us for verification.

FOR JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Sd/-
Place: Chandigarh
Date: 23/08/2017

(CA. NEERAJ JAIN)
Partner

M. No. 089477
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JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

S.C.O.819-20, SECTOR -22 A, 
CHANDIGARH160022

PHONE:0172-2705761,2701629 FAX 5089769
EMAIL: jainassociates1968@gmail.com

Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
To the Members of 
PAUL MERCHANTS LIMITED 
 

 
Report on the Financial Statements 

 
We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of PAUL 

MERCHANTS LIMITED (“the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet 

as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement 

for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and 

other explanatory information. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 

134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of 

these Standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 

financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in 

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including 

the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 

of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 

the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 

presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view 

and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
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JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

S.C.O.819-20, SECTOR -22 A, 
CHANDIGARH160022

PHONE:0172-2705761,2701629 FAX 5089769
EMAIL: jainassociates1968@gmail.com

 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Standalone financial 

statements based on our audit. 

 
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and 

auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit 

report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. 

 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified 

under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with 

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether the standalone financial statements are free from 

material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 

amounts and the disclosures in the standalone financial statements. The 

procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment 

of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 

considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the 

standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.  An audit also includes 

evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the 

reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, 

as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone financial 

statements. 

 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 

to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone financial statements 
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Opinion 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements give the 

information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair 

view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of 

the financial position of the Company as at March 31, 2017, and its financial 

performance including other comprehensive Income , its Cash Flows & the 

changes in equity  for the year ended on that date. 

 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 
1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the 

Order”), as amended, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-

section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement 

on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 
 
 
2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 
 
 
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to 

the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our 

audit; 
 
 
b.  In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been 

kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those 

books; 
 
c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss , the Cash Flow 

Statement and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by this 

Report are in agreement with the books of account 
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d.  In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the 

Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 

of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

 

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 

March 31, 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 

directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2017 from being appointed as a 

Director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 

refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. 

 

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us: 

 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its 
financial position in its standalone financial statements – Refer Note 30 
to the financial statements; 
 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 
 

iii.There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 
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iv. The company has provided requisite disclosures in its standalone financial 
statements as to holdings as well as dealings in specified bank notes 
during the period from November 8 , 2016 to December 30 , 2016 and 
these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the 
company – Refer Note 39 

 
 
 
Place: Chandigarh 
Date: 29.05.2017 
 

For and on behalf of 
JAIN & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN:01361N 

 
 
 

CA. Neeraj Jain 
Partner 

Membership number: 089477 
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report 
 
Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & 

Regulatory Requirement’ of our report of even date to the financial statements 

of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2017: 

1) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full 

particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets; 
 

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a 

phased manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, 

which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company 

and nature of its business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed 

asset has been physically verified by the management during the year and no 

material discrepancies between the books records and the physical fixed 

assets have been noticed. 
 

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the 

company. 
 

2) (a) The management has conducted the physical verification of 

inventory at reasonable intervals. 
 

b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as 

compared to books records which has been properly dealt with in the books of 

account were not material. 
 

3) The Company has granted one unsecured loan to a party 

covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act. In our 

opinion , the rate of interest & other terms and conditions of the loan were 

not , prima facie , prejudicial to the interest of the company and there are no 

overdue amounts in respect of this loan .  
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4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 

given to us, the company has complied with the provisions of section 185 

and I86 of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of loans, investments, 

guarantees, and security. 
 

5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and 

hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of 

Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the 

Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits 

accepted from the public are not applicable. 
 

6) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been 

specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of 

the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company. 
 

7) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on 

the basis of our examination of the books of account, and records, the 

Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues 

including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, 

Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any 

other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the 

information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in 

respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2017 for a period of 

more than six months from the date on when they become payable. 
 

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no 

dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, 

value added tax outstanding on account of any dispute except for as stated in 

“Note 30 – Contingent Liabilities not Provided for”. 
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8) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 

given to us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to 

banks. The Company has not taken any loan either from financial institutions 

or from the government and has not issued any debentures. 
 

9) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and 

explanations given by the management, the company has not raised moneys 

by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments 

and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are 

not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 
 

10) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and 

explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the 

Company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or 

reported during the year. 
 

11) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and 

explanations given by the management, the managerial remuneration has 

been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by 

the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act; 
 

12) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the 

provisions of clause 4 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 
 

13) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance 

with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have 

been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable 

accounting standards. 
 

14) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and 

explanations given by the management, the company has not made any 
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preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly 

convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the 

provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company 

and hence not commented upon. 
 

15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and 

explanations given by the management, the company has not entered into 

any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. 

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to 

the Company and hence not commented upon. 
 

16) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under 

section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the 

provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company 

and hence not commented upon. 
 
 
For and on behalf of 
JAIN & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN:01361N 
 

Place: Chandigarh 
Date: 29.05.2017 

CA. Neeraj Jain 
Partner 
Membership number: 089477  
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on 
the Standalone Financial Statements of Paul Merchants Limited 

 
 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Paul 

Merchants Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with 

our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year 

ended on that date. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining 

internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting 

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation 

and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness 

of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
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Auditors’ Responsibility 
 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial 

controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 

accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 

Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on 

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) 

of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 

financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 

and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting 

was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 

material respects. 
 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 

adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and 

their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over 

financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 

controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 

internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend 

on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting. 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process 

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 

reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's 

internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and 

procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 

detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 

assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are 

recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 

and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 

authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 

reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a 

material effect on the financial statements. 

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting 
 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management 

override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur 
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and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the 

risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance 

with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 

Opinion 
 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal 

financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 

March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal 

control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 

Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India. 

 
For and on behalf of 
JAIN & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN:01361N 
 

Place: Chandigarh 
Date: 29.05.2017 

CA. Neeraj Jain 
Partner 
Membership number: 089477 
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Amount in Rupees
CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
as on 31.03.2017 as on 31.03.2016

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholder's Funds
Shri Laxmi Ji 1 1
Share Capital 1 1,02,80,000 1,02,80,000
Reserve & Surplus 2 1,50,74,91,611 1,38,29,80,594

(2) Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 3 39,77,862 6,68,62,254
Other Long Term Liabilities 4 32,41,500 33,36,645

(3) Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 5 16,76,76,252 13,22,14,951
Trade Payables 6 26,64,55,984 29,05,20,293
Other Current Liabilities 7 18,79,21,424 11,64,43,561
Short Term Provisions 8 15,37,86,783 15,29,74,466

TOTAL 2,30,08,31,417 2,15,56,12,765

II. ASSETS

(1) Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets 9

i) Tangible Assets 50,36,93,261 50,27,71,206
    (ii) Capital Work in Progress 1,05,83,414 1,04,28,157
Non-Current Investments 10 3,04,72,125 4,24,85,024
Other Non-Current Assets 11 2,15,71,122 2,94,71,645
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 12 99,46,994 1,21,05,939

(2) Current Assets
Current Investments 13 8,41,93,401 5,09,58,913
Inventories 14 5,15,41,653 3,31,51,637
Trade Receivables 15 34,62,38,418 42,84,31,644
Cash and Bank Balance 16 93,11,84,103 76,25,69,287
Short Term Loans and Advances 17 31,14,06,925 28,32,39,313

TOTAL 2,30,08,31,417 2,15,56,12,765

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes of Financial Statements 1-42

PLACE: CHANDIGARH
DATED: 29.05.2017

For & on Behalf of Board of Directors AUDITOR'S REPORT:
As per our Separate Report of the Even Date

SAT PAUL BANSAL                                               RAJNEESH BANSAL
Chairman cum Managing Director                   Executive Director
DIN-0007799                                                               DIN-00077230            
H. No. 749,                                                                 H. No. 749,
Sec 8, Chandigarh                                                      Sec 8, Chandigarh

HARDAM SINGH                                            TILAK RAJ KHEPAR
Company Secretary                                 Chief Financial Officer
FCS-5046                                                      PAN-ABCPK2505K
H. No. 12D, Angel Appt.                                 H. No. 1474/2,
Zirakpur                                                         Sec. 43B, Chandigarh

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2017
PAUL MERCHANTS LTD

PARTICULARS Note

CIN-L74900DL1984PLC018679

For Jain & Associates
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(FRN – 01361N)

CA. NEERAJ JAIN
                                           Partner

(M. No. 089477)
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Amount in Rupees
CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
as on 31.03.2017 as on 31.03.2016

I. REVENUE

Revenue from Operations 18 29,92,61,19,756 24,63,55,04,496
Other Income 19 5,45,17,925 5,14,43,620

TOTAL REVENUE 29,98,06,37,681 24,68,69,48,116

II. EXPENSES

Purchase of Foreign Exchange and Services 20 28,50,01,17,537 23,11,10,78,673
Changes in Inventories of Stock in Trade 21 -1,83,90,017 -45,72,818
Direct Expenses 22 55,35,54,266 58,71,33,833
Office & Administrative Expenses 23 16,69,61,394 20,01,40,476
Employee Benefit Expenses 24 32,95,40,996 32,75,23,847
Finance Costs 25 3,18,48,140 3,28,90,486
Sales Promotion Expenses 26 4,30,45,395 7,82,46,862
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 27 57,46,209 51,15,790
Other Expenses 28 62,88,551 59,46,826
Depreciation 9 2,90,50,590 2,82,47,542

TOTAL EXPENSES 29,64,77,63,061 24,37,17,51,517

III. PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL & EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS & TAX (I - II) 33,28,74,621 31,51,96,599

IV. EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS 40 26,66,099 -

V. PROFIT BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND TAX (III - IV) 33,02,08,522 31,51,96,599

VI. EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS - -

VII. PROFIT BEFORE TAX (V - VI) 33,02,08,522 31,51,96,599

VIII. TAX EXPENSE
(1) Current Tax 11,40,47,417 11,24,46,687
(2) Prior Period Tax 41 8,94,91,142 -
(3) Deferred Tax 36 21,58,945 -14,41,740

IX. PROFIT (LOSS) AFTER TAX (VII - VIII) 12,45,11,017 20,41,91,652

X. EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE (BASIC & DILUTED) 121.12 198.63

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes of Financial Statements 1-42

PLACE: CHANDIGARH
DATED:29.05.2017

For & on Behalf of Board of Directors AUDITOR'S REPORT:
As per our Separate Report of the Even Date

SAT PAUL BANSAL                                         RAJNEESH BANSAL
Chairman cum Managing Director             Executive Director
DIN-0007799                                                     DIN-00077230            
H. No. 749,                                                        H. No. 749,
Sec 8, Chandigarh                                             Sec 8, Chandigarh

HARDAM SINGH                                            TILAK RAJ KHEPAR
Company Secretary                                 Chief Financial Officer
FCS-5046                                                      PAN-ABCPK2505K
H. No. 12D, Angel Appt.                                 H. No. 1474/2,
Zirakpur                                                         Sec. 43B, Chandigarh

(M. No. 089477)

For Jain & Associates
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(FRN – 01361N)

CA. NEERAJ JAIN
                                          Partner

CIN-L74900DL1984PLC018679

PARTICULARS Note

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2017
PAUL MERCHANTS LTD
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Amount (in Rupees)

A. CASH  FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before Tax and Extraordinary items 33,28,74,621 31,51,96,599
Adjustment for:
  Depreciation 2,90,50,590 2,82,47,542
  Profit/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets/Investments 6,64,860 (44,78,701)
  Finance Cost 3,18,48,140 3,28,90,486
  Short Term Provisions 8,12,317 3,30,57,837
  Rental Income (13,66,166) (6,96,720)
  Interest Income (2,22,10,050) (1,55,36,728)
  Dividend  Received (32,37,160) (9,60,233)
OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 36,84,37,152 38,77,20,082

Adjustment for :
Net changes in operating Assets & Liabilities
  Decrease in Trade receivable 8,21,93,227 6,54,09,443
  Increase in  Inventory (1,83,90,016) (41,98,062)
  Increase in Short Term Loans & Advances (2,81,67,611) (7,39,96,326)
  Decrease in Trade Payables (2,40,64,309) (7,85,42,723)
  Increase in Other Current Liabilities 7,14,77,863 4,25,79,753
CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATIONS 45,14,86,305 33,89,72,166
Income Taxes Paid (20,35,38,559) (11,24,46,687)
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 24,79,47,746 22,65,25,479

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sale of Fixed Assets 32,26,730 3,04,38,654
Purchase of Fixed Assets (3,40,19,492) (15,46,10,258)
Increase in in Current Investments (3,32,34,488) (5,09,58,913)
Sale of Non Current Investments 93,46,800 -
Increase in Non Current Investments - (26,81,613)
Decrease in Other Long Term Liabilities (95,145) (14,12,895)
Decrease in Other Non Current Assets 79,00,522 11,74,64,934
Increase in Other Bank Balance (2,42,39,663) (13,44,41,560)
Rental Income 13,66,166 6,96,720
Interest Income 2,22,10,050 1,55,36,728
Dividend  Income 32,37,160 9,60,233
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (4,43,01,361) (17,90,07,971)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowings (Net of Repayments)
     Long Term Borrowings (6,28,84,392) (3,53,44,493)
     Short Term Borrowings 3,54,61,301 4,32,84,039
Finance Cost (3,18,48,140) (3,28,90,486)
NET CASH FROM/ (USED) IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (5,92,71,232) (2,49,50,940)

Net Change in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 14,43,75,153 2,25,66,568
Cash and Cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 49,06,56,619 46,80,90,051
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year 63,50,31,772 49,06,56,619

Place : Chandigarh. For & on behalf of Board of Directors
Dated : 29.05.2017

(HARDAM SINGH)              (TILAK RAJ KHEPAR)                  (RAJNEESH BANSAL)                   (SAT PAUL BANSAL)
Company Secretary          Chief Financial Officer                  Executive Director                        Managing Director
      FCS-5046                                               PAN-ABCPK2505K                                    DIN-00077230                                                    DIN-0007799           
H.No. 12D, Angel Appt.Zirakpur      H.No. 1474/2, Sec. 43B, Chandigarh           H.NO.  749 ,Sec-8 Chandigarh                      H.NO.749 ,Sec-8 Chandigarh

AUDITOR'S  CERTIFICATE

For Jain & Associates
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Place: Chandigarh (FRN – 01361N)
Date29.05.2017

CA. NEERAJ JAIN
Partner
(M. No. 089477)

We have examined the Cash flow Statement  of  Paul  Merchants  Limited  for  the year ended 31st March 2017.The Statement has been 
prepared by the Company in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 34(2c) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and is based on and in agreement with the corresponding Statement of Profit and Loss account and Balance Sheet of the 
Company covered by our report to the members of the Company

PAUL MERCHANTS LTD
CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2017

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR 
31.03.2017

PREVIOUS YEAR 
31.03.2016

CIN-L74900DL1984PLC018679

177



SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial statements to
comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and as per the relevant provisions of the section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on
an accrual basis and treating the entity as going concern. Accounting policies unless referred to otherwise
are consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year.

B. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are
recognized in the period in which the results are known/ materialized.

C. Own Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes and includes amounts added on revaluation (if any),
less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. All costs, including financing costs, net charges on
foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the fixed
assets are capitalized

D. Depreciation
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on written down value method
(WDV) in the manner prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 over their remaining useful life
on pro-rata basis. 

E. Impairment of Assets
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment
loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The
impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate
of recoverable amount.

F Foreign Currency Transactions 
1 The Company undertakes Inward Money Transfer Services in Association with Western Union Financial

Service Inc. U.S.A. and in the process receives the remittances from Western Union in US Dollars, which are
credited to the Company’s Bank account at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of receipt. 

2 Similarly all other Foreign Currency transactions have also been recorded at exchange rate prevailing on the
date of the transaction. 

3 Foreign Currency Fixed Deposits, Balances in Foreign Currency Bank Accounts and other Foreign Currency 
receivables or payables are valued at year end rates and gains/losses due to exchange rate differences have 
been adjusted in Profit & Loss Account

G. Investments
Current investments are carried at lower of cost and quoted/fair value, computed category wise. Non-Current
Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long-term investments is made only if
such a decline is other than temporary.

H. Inventories

Stock of Foreign Currency/TC and Stock of Shares held for trading purposes has been valued at cost.
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I. Revenue Recognition 
Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate
collection. Revenue from operations includes sale of Foreign Exchange and Services. Dividend income is
recognized on receipt basis. Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and rate applicable.

J.  Employee Benefits
The entity makes contributions to statutory provident funds in accordance with Employees Provident Fund
and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and Employee State Insurance Act, 1948. Provident Fund and ESI are
defined contribution schemes and the contributions are charged to the profit and loss account of the year
when the contributions to the respective fund is due. There are no other obligations other than the
contribution payable to the fund.

Gratuity Liability as on 31st March 2017 has been provided for on basis of acturial valuation basis Projected
unit credit method in accordane with AS-15.

Leave encashment which are short term compensated absences are charged to profit and loss account of the
year in which it is due.

K. Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets (if any) are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to Profit and Loss
account.

L.  Forex Hedging Transactions

In respect of Forex hedging transactions, gains / losses on settlement and losses on restatement are
recognized in the Profit and Loss account except in case where they relate to the acquisition or construction
of fixed assets, in which case, they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets.

M. Provision for Current and Deferred Tax
Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of
the Income-tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax resulting from “timing difference” between taxable and accounting
income is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a
virtual certainty that the asset will be realized in future.

N. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent
Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor
disclosed in the financial statements.
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Note 1: SHARE CAPITAL

A. Authorised, Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital and Par Value per Share

Number Amount ( In Rs.)  Number Amount ( In Rs.)

Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 20,00,000 2,00,00,000           20,00,000 2,00,00,000         

Issued, Subscribed & fully Paid up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 10,28,000 1,02,80,000           10,28,000 1,02,80,000         

Total 10,28,000 1,02,80,000         10,28,000 1,02,80,000        

B. Reconciliation of Number of Shares Outstanding at the beginning and end of the year

Number Amount ( In Rs.)  Number Amount ( In Rs.)

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year                              10,28,000 1,02,80,000                        10,28,000 1,02,80,000
Shares Issued during the year                                          -   -                                                 -   -                      
Shares bought back during the year                                          -   -                                                 -   -                      

Shares outstanding at the end of the year                             10,28,000 1,02,80,000                     10,28,000 1,02,80,000

C. Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attaching to various classes of Shares

Equity Shares

No. of Shares held % of Holding  No. of Shares held % of Holding 

Sat Paul Bansal 2,01,100                               19.56                 2,01,100 19.56

Sarita Rani Bansal 1,44,500                               14.06                 1,44,500 14.06

Rajneesh Bansal 1,49,746                               14.57                 1,49,746 14.57

Sandeep Bansal 1,44,507                               14.06                 1,44,507 14.06

Paul Excursions Pvt. Ltd. 1,02,355                               9.96                 1,02,355 9.96

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017

Particulars
 As at 31st Mar 2017  As at 31st Mar 2016

Name of Shareholder (Mr./Mrs.)

Equity Shares
 As at 31st Mar 2017  As at 31st Mar 2016

Particulars

Equity Shares

 As at 31st Mar 2017  As at 31st Mar 2016

Class of Shares Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attaching to various classes of Shares

No Special Rights, Preferences & Restrictions Attached

D. Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares
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Balance as at 
1 April 2016

Additions Disposals Balance as at 
31st Mar 2017

Balance as at 1 
April 2016

Depreciation charge 
for the year

On disposals Balance as at 
31st Mar 2017

Balance as at 
31st March 2016

Balance as at 
31st Mar 2017

Tangible Assets

Land 23,56,71,632   -                -                23,56,71,632    -                       -                              -               -                   23,56,71,632      23,56,71,632     

Buildings 24,41,01,147   99,03,921       -                25,40,05,068    2,37,17,261          1,07,80,980                     -                  3,44,98,241       22,03,83,886      21,95,06,827     

Computers & Desktop 3,77,05,053    33,25,916       6,86,161        4,03,44,808      3,33,16,929          27,61,971                    6,38,035       3,54,40,865       43,88,124           49,03,943         

Servers & Networks 98,79,050       15,00,000       -                1,13,79,050      70,43,141             12,95,861                    -               83,39,002         28,35,908           30,40,047         

Furniture and Fittings 4,38,33,858    28,51,328       18,48,722       4,48,36,464      3,13,77,477          40,33,165                    16,22,087      3,37,88,555       1,24,56,381        1,10,47,909       

Motor Cars 4,25,64,704    61,20,525       45,94,660       4,40,90,569      2,56,45,991          55,38,004                    23,94,475      2,87,89,520       1,69,18,713        1,53,01,049       

Motor Cycles 84,140            -                -                84,140             58,395                 7,409                          -               65,804              25,745                18,336              

Office Equipments 1,24,97,625    23,41,789       1,29,893        1,47,09,521      86,66,085             24,08,454                    1,01,835       1,09,72,704       38,31,541           37,36,817         

Electrical Installations & Equipments 1,80,29,063    21,09,531       4,03,563        1,97,35,031      1,17,69,786          18,51,904                    2,93,490       1,33,28,200       62,59,277           64,06,831         

Plant & Machinery (Solar Power Plant) -                 22,20,000       -                22,20,000         -                       2,11,368                      -               2,11,368           -                     20,08,632         

Leasehold Improvements -                 22,12,712       -                22,12,712         -                       1,61,474                      -               1,61,474           -                     20,51,238         

Construction Work in Progress 1,04,28,157    14,33,770       12,78,513       1,05,83,414      -                       -                              -               -                   1,04,28,157        1,05,83,414       

Total Current Year 65,47,94,429   3,40,19,492    89,41,512       67,98,72,409    14,15,95,066        2,90,50,590                 50,49,922      16,55,95,734     51,31,99,363      51,42,76,675     

Total Previous Year 53,45,15,137   15,46,10,258  3,43,30,967    65,47,94,429    12,17,18,538        2,82,47,542                 83,71,014      14,15,95,066     41,27,96,599      51,31,99,363     

Net Block (Amount in Rupees)

Note 9: FIXED ASSETS

PARTICULARS Gross Block (Amount in Rupees) Accumulated Depreciation (Amount in Rupees)
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Note 2: RESERVES AND SURPLUS Amount ( In Rs.)

Particulars  As at 31st Mar 2017   As at 31st Mar 2016

A. Securities Premium Account
Opening Balance 50,40,000                      50,40,000                     
Add : Securities premium credited on Share issue -                                -                               
Less : Premium Utilized -                                -                               
Closing Balance 50,40,000                      50,40,000                     

B. Surplus
Opening Balance 1,37,79,40,594 1,17,37,48,942
(+) Profit for Current Year 12,45,11,017 20,41,91,652

Closing Balance 1,50,24,51,611 1,37,79,40,594

Total 1,50,74,91,611 1,38,29,80,594

Note 3: LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars   As at 31st Mar 2017   As at 31st Mar 2016

SECURED
A. Non-Current Maturities of Term Loans

1. From Banks
a. Term Loan from ICICI Bank                                  -                     2,57,64,029 

(Secured by Mortgage of Office Building at Delhi and Mumbai &  
Personal guarantee of Directors)
b. Term Loan from HDFC Bank                                  -                     3,84,12,659 
(Secured by Mortgage of Office Building at Chandigarh &  Personal 
guarantee of Directors)

c. Car Loans from KOTAK MAHINDRA Bank                       39,77,862                      26,85,566 
(Secured by Hypothecation of Cars)

Total 39,77,862                    6,68,62,254                

Terms and Schedule of Repayment 
Rs in Lakhs

Rate of Interest                                                                2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Car loan
9%                                                                                          4.17                               2.23                                 -   
9%                                                                                         10.43                               5.58                                 -   
8.99%                                                                                      3.16                               3.47                              1.86 
8.88%                                                                                      9.35                             10.25                              6.43 
8.95%                                                                                      4.79                               5.23                              4.73 
Property
11.1%                                                                                      7.07                                  -                                   -   
10.85%                                                                                   24.36                                  -                                   -   
Total                                                                                    63.33                            26.76                           13.02 
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Note 4: OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
  As at 31st Mar 2017   As at 31st Mar 2016

Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Security deposits received from Western Union -
 (In Ordinary Course of Business) 32,41,500                      33,16,645                     
Security deposits received from Agents (In Ordinary Course of Business) -                                20,000                         

Total 32,41,500                    33,36,645                   

Note 5: SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars   As at 31st Mar 2017   As at 31st Mar 2016

Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

A. SECURED
Loans repayable on demand- From Banks

(i) Cash Credit Facility (CC) 7,10,53,710                   13,18,63,940                
(ii) Temporary Over Draft Facility (TOD) -                                3,51,011                      
(iii) Over Draft Facility (OD) 9,66,22,542                   -                               
[(i)&(ii) are Secured by Current Assets (future & current) and personal 

properties of Directors with personal guarantee, 

(iii) is Secured by Hypothecation of Fixed deposits with Respective Banks]

Total 16,76,76,252               13,22,14,951              

Note 6: TRADE PAYABLES
  As at 31st Mar 2017   As at 31st Mar 2016

Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Sundry Creditors - Forex 1,38,29,778                   54,65,732                     
Western Union Sub-Agents 22,29,39,375                 27,88,80,753                
Sundry Creditors - Travel 2,96,86,832                   61,73,807                     

Total 26,64,55,984               29,05,20,293              

Particulars

Particulars

183



Note 7: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES Amount ( In Rs.)

   As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

(a)Current maturities of long-term debt 63,33,788                      3,91,19,830                  
(b) Expenses Payable 4,17,76,370                   5,08,83,229                  
(c) Unclaimed dividends 7,953                            19,334                         
(d) Advance From Customer 12,44,59,519                 1,28,80,470                  
(e) Other payables 
     (i)   PF Payable 21,15,879                      21,06,555                     
    (ii)  ESI Payable 4,07,359                       3,23,171                      
    (iii) Service Tax Payable 49,372                          1,00,104                      
    (iv) TDS Payable 1,27,71,183                   1,10,10,869                  

Total 18,79,21,424               11,64,43,561              

Note 8: SHORT TERMS PROVISIONS

   As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

(a) Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity - Unfunded 2,45,77,583                   2,51,43,617                  

Leave Encashment 52,25,965                      52,93,820                     

Bonus 99,35,818                      1,00,90,342                  

(b) Others (Specify nature)
Provision for Taxes 11,40,47,417                 11,24,46,687                

Total 15,37,86,783               15,29,74,466              

Note 10: NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

   As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

Other Investments (unquoted, fully paid up, at cost)
19.42% JV Investment (Previous Year 29.42%) in Horizon Remit SDN BHD, 
Malaysia

                   3,04,72,125                   4,24,85,024 

Total 3,04,72,125                 4,24,85,024                

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars
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Note 11: OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS Amount ( In Rs.)

Particulars    As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

Term Deposit Accounts with more than 12 months maturity 30,67,169                      88,63,095                     
Advance against Properties 1,85,03,954                   2,06,08,550                  

Total 2,15,71,122                 2,94,71,645                

Note 12: DEFFERED TAX ASSETS

   As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

 Opening Balances 1,21,05,939                   1,06,64,199                  

 Add/Less: Deferred Tax Assets created/(written back) during the year -21,58,945                    14,41,740                     

Total 99,46,994                    1,21,05,939                

Note 13: CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Particulars    As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

(a) Investment in Mutual Funds at cost                    8,41,93,401                   5,09,58,913 

 6344376 units of DSP Black Rock Income opportunity Fund having face value of 
Rs. 10/-  as at 31st March 2017 (4897552.420 units of DSP Black Rock Income 
opportunity Fund having Face Value of Rs. 10/- as at 31st March 2016 )

Total 8,41,93,401                 5,09,58,913                

Note 14: INVENTORIES

   As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

Stock of Foreign Currency at Cost 5,14,76,493                   3,30,86,477                  
Stock Of Shares at Cost 65,160                          65,160                         

Total 5,15,41,653                 3,31,51,637                

Particulars

Particulars
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Note 15: TRADE RECEIVABELS Amount ( In Rs.)

Particulars    As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

A. Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months
1. Unsecured, considered good 31,61,94,601                 42,30,84,681                

Less: Provision for doubtful debts -                                -                               
31,61,94,601                 42,30,84,681                

B. Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months

1. Unsecured, considered good 3,00,43,817                   53,46,963                     
Less: Provision for doubtful debts -                                -                               

3,00,43,817                   53,46,963                     

Total 34,62,38,418                 42,84,31,644                

Trade Receivable stated above include debts due by:

Particulars    As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

Directors -                                -                               
Other officers of the Company -                                -                               
Firm in which director is a partner -                                -                               
Private Company in which director is a member -                                -                               

-                                -                               
-                                -                               

Note 16: CASH & BANK BALANCES

Particulars    As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

A. Cash and  cash equivalents

     i) Cash in hand 10,28,01,522                 10,81,31,422                
ii) In Current Accounts 48,15,12,508                 38,25,25,198                
iii) In Term Deposit Accounts with <= to 3 months maturity 5,07,17,742                   -                               

Total (A) 63,50,31,772               49,06,56,620              

B. Other Balances with Banks
i) In Term Deposit Accounts with > 3 month and <12 months maturity 92,17,493                      -                               
ii) In earmarked Term Deposit Accounts

a. Security against borrowings 27,89,26,993                 26,32,28,129                
b. Margin money 61,30,728                      59,92,938                     
c. Guarantees & Other Commitments 17,36,574                      17,43,119                     
d. Others -                                -                               

iii) In EEFC Accounts 1,24,352                       9,24,511                      
iv) In Unclaimed dividend accounts 16,190                          23,970                         

Total (B) 29,61,52,331               27,19,12,667              

Total (A+B) 93,11,84,103               76,25,69,287              
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Note 17: SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES Amount ( In Rs.)

   As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

A. Unsecured, Considered Good

1. Advances to Other Parties (Net) 18,14,96,770                 5,09,00,149                  
2. Security Deposits                    2,18,00,437 1,62,47,378                  
3. Loans and advances to employees 32,38,119                      29,20,301                     
4. Staff Imprest 17,98,964                      12,68,358                     
5. Prepaid expenses 38,79,687                      39,15,546                     
6. Balances with government authorities 

a. CENVAT credit 8,07,746                       30,43,277                     
b. Advance Tax 9,00,00,000                   19,35,81,229                
c. Tax Deducted at Source 65,66,702                      1,01,58,610                  

7. Claims Recoverable 18,18,500                      12,04,464                     

Total 31,14,06,925               28,32,39,313              

  As at 31st Mar 2017   As at 31st Mar 2016

Directors (In accordance with compliance of Section 185) 4,95,00,000                   -                               
Other officers of the Company -                                -                               
Firm in which director is a partner -                                -                               
Private Company in which director is a member (Trade Advance) 3,02,77,750                   -                               

7,97,77,750                   -                               

A: Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(V) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

Not Applicable

B: Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(W) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

Loans and advances due by directors or other officers of the company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other 
person or amount due by firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member are 
stated below:

Disclosure pursuant to Note No. R (iv) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

Investment of unutilized amounts collected on issue of securities for specific purposes where whole or part of the amount has not 
been used for that purpose

In the opinion of the Board, all assets other than fixed assets and non current investments, have a realizable value in the ordinary 
course of business which is not less than the amount at which it is stated.

Particulars

Particulars
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Note 18: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Sale of Services 
Foreign Exchange 28,45,51,19,907            22,93,76,16,579           
Service Charges on Forex 1,11,17,452                   1,10,39,073                  
Charges Received from Western Union 52,88,69,675                 61,23,85,339                
Forex Gain on Remittances from Western Union 42,84,04,008                 52,31,51,337                
Sales of Air Tickets 35,79,52,941                                 41,18,45,672 

Sales of Hotel Bookings & Packages 5,67,24,689                                     4,63,40,660 

Total - Sale of Services 29,83,81,88,672            24,54,23,78,660           

Other Operating Revenues
Rewards & Incentives 8,18,62,784                   8,99,18,342                  
Credit Card Encashment 60,68,300                      32,07,495                     

Total - Other Operating Revenues 8,79,31,084                   9,31,25,836                  

Total Revenue From Operations 29,92,61,19,756          24,63,55,04,496         

Note 19: OTHER INCOME
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

A. Interest Income 
1. Interest on Bank Deposits 2,17,94,125                   1,48,57,781                  

    2. Other Interest 4,15,925                       6,78,947                      

B. Dividend Income 32,37,160                      9,60,233                      

C. Other non-operating income (net of expenses directly attributable to 
such income) 

1. Rental Income 13,66,166                      6,96,720                      
2. Profit on sale of Fixed Assets -                                45,54,275                     
3. Grant from Travel Tourism -                                3,98,859                      

     4. Exchange Rate Variations on Forex Transactions 1,66,316                       1,14,884                      
5. Franchisee Fees 10,000                          31,772                         
6. Miscellaneous Income 2,75,28,233                   2,91,50,148                  

Total 5,45,17,925                   5,14,43,620                  

Particulars

Particulars
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Note 20: Purchase of Foreign Exchange and Services
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Foreign Exchange 28,10,69,00,825            22,67,36,82,933           
Air Tickets 34,13,03,315                 39,50,67,530                
Hotel Bookings & Packages 5,19,13,397                   4,23,28,211                  

Total 28,50,01,17,537          23,11,10,78,673         

Note 21: Changes in Inventories of Stock in Trade
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Closing Stock of Foreign Exchange 5,14,76,494                   3,30,86,477                  

Opening Stock of Foreign Exchange 3,30,86,477                   2,85,13,658                  

NET DECREASE/(INCREASE) -1,83,90,017                -45,72,818                  

Note 22: DIRECT EXPENSES
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

COMMISSION AND INCENTIVES PAID TO :
Western Union Agents 40,05,24,124 48,15,80,533
Forex Agents and others 14,57,02,032 7,69,92,643
Incentive to WU Agents 73,28,110 2,85,60,657

Total 55,35,54,266 58,71,33,833

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars
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Note 23: OFFICE & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Bad Debts and Balances Written Off 3,66,557                       2,20,64,430                  
Communication Expenses 1,18,20,823                   1,18,69,442                  
Computer Expenses 59,32,962                      1,39,34,473                  
Conference Expenses 32,76,987                      30,79,200                     
Conveyance Expenses 94,75,073                      96,76,222                     
Generator Running Expenses 5,82,892                       7,11,510                      
Insurance 19,55,619                      25,23,867                     
Legal, Professional & Outsourcing 1,62,65,592                   2,14,36,563                  
Loss on fixed assets sold/scrapped/written off 6,64,860                       75,574                         
Payments to Auditors-
  -    Statutory Audit Fees 1,50,000                       1,50,000                      
  -   Tax Audit Fees 50,000                          50,000                         
Postage & Telegram 28,32,899                      34,04,596                     
Power and Water Expenses 91,19,314                      78,24,439                     
Printing and stationery 48,19,459                      73,78,033                     
Rates and taxes 20,50,158                      18,52,929                     
Rent 5,35,62,236                   4,51,81,783                  
Repairs and maintenance- Building 35,13,414                      34,72,341                     
Repairs and maintenance - Others 1,34,61,090                   2,09,15,003                  
Security Services 12,24,807                      10,40,538                     
Travelling Expenses 2,17,95,016                   1,95,12,999                  
Vehicle Running & Maintenances 32,14,849                      28,86,917                     
Office Expense 8,26,738                       10,99,617                     

Total 16,69,61,394               20,01,40,476              

Note 24: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Salaries & Allowances 27,86,25,562                 26,66,40,531                
Bonus & Incentives 1,00,16,541                   92,75,503                     
Leave Encashment 56,18,582                      52,19,560                     
Contributions to:
     (i) Provident Fund 1,37,51,089                   1,44,02,365                  

     (ii) ESI 31,02,989                      27,82,834                     
Gratuity 33,91,484                      1,73,90,895                  
Staff Recruitment Expenses 1,93,772                       3,11,711                      
Staff welfare expenses 1,48,40,977                   1,15,00,449                  

Total 32,95,40,996                 32,75,23,847                

Particulars

Particulars
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Note 25: FINANCE COSTS
 For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017 
 For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016 
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Interest Expenses:
Interest on Demand Loans 2,20,17,785                   1,64,45,028                  
Interest on Term Loans 39,40,144                      1,15,26,615                  
Interest on Car Loans 5,26,868                       7,38,907                      

Other Finance Expenses:
Bank Charges 37,80,015                      31,86,481                     
Credit Card Charges 15,83,328                      9,93,456                      

Total 3,18,48,140                   3,28,90,486                  

Note 26: SALES PROMOTION EXPENSES 
 For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017 
 For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016 
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Advertisement & Publicity 1,41,60,393                   2,41,89,639                  
Business Promotion 2,88,85,002                   5,40,57,223                  

Total 4,30,45,395                   7,82,46,862                  

Note 27: CSR- CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017 
 For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016 
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Gross Amount Required to be spent by the Co. During the Year 53,91,847                      49,82,873                     

A)  Amount Spent During the year Amount Paid Amount Paid

Animal Welfare 97,572                          3,66,823                      

Environment sustainability 72,092                          6,63,938                      

Promoting Healthcare 40,70,916                      10,42,851                     

Making available safe drinking water 82,428                          -                               

Eradicating hunger 6,25,555                       10,26,309                     
Employment enhancing Vocation skills 1,39,986                       -                               
Promoting education 4,77,660                       14,66,433                     
Administrative overheads(Prop Salary of one employee dedicated for CSR activ 1,80,000                       1,49,436                      
Sports Development -                                10,000                         
Promoting Gender equality 3,90,000                      

B) AMOUNT YET TO BE PAID NIL NIL

Total 57,46,209                      51,15,790                     

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars
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Note 28: OTHER EXPENSES
 For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017 
 For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016 

Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Donations 3,95,229                      18,51,370                     
Fees & Subscriptions 36,86,868                     16,96,483                     
Guest House Expenses 22,06,454                     23,98,973                     

Total 62,88,551                   59,46,826                   

Note 29. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION 

Name of Director Designation Amount ( In Rs. Lacs)

Mr. Sat Paul Bansal Managing Director 217.99                               
Mr. Rajneesh Bansal  Executive Director 139.42                               
Mr. Dharam Pal Sharma Whole Time Director 6.38                                    

363.80

Computation of Net Profit in accordance with Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013:
For the year ended 

31 March 2017
For the year ended 

31 March 2016
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs

Profit Before Tax & Exceptional Items 3,328.75                            3,151.97                            
Add: Managerial Remuneration 363.80                               325.2                                 
Add: Loss (Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assets 6.65                                    -44.79                                

Net Profit for the Year 3,699.19 3,432.42

Note 30. CONTINGENT LIABILITY NOT PROVIDED FOR
As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016

(Rs. In Lacs) (Rs. In Lacs)

Claims against company not acknowledged as Debt 142.80                         137.28                         
Bank Guarantees 32.17                           125.00                         
Service Tax Demand Notice pending Departmental Appeal with High Court
(excl. Interest)

335.42                         335.42                         

Corporate Guarantee in Respect of JV in Malaysia 1,296.60                      1,327.00                      
Capital Commitments -                              14.33                           

Total 1,806.99 1,939.03

Particulars

Total

Particulars

Particulars

During the year the company paid an amount of Rs. 363.80 Lacs (Previous Yr  Rs. 325.24 Lacs)  to Whole Time Directors as 
remuneration the details of which are given as below:
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As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016
(Rs. In Lacs) (Rs. In Lacs)

A. Earnings
Gross Inward Remittance from Western Union Money Transfer Service
(including reimbursements)

13,04,333.63                15,87,040.65                

Rewards and Incentives Received 532.52                         812.35                         
Tour Package  Business 156.23                         81.46                           

Total 13,05,022.38 15,87,934.46

As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016
(Rs. In Lacs) (Rs. In Lacs)

Tour Package  Business 233.30                         151.19                         
Revenue share 69.00                           58.12                           
Foregin Travel 16.36                           19.07                           

Total 318.66                        228.38                        

Note 33. Earnings per Share
(As per Accounting Standard 20 issued by ICAI )

Particulars As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Net Profit for the Year (Rs. ) 12,45,11,017                20,41,91,652                
Number of Equity Shares (Nos. ) 10,28,000                     10,28,000                     
Basic & Diluted EPS (Rs per Share ) 121.12                         198.63                         

Note 34. Employee Benefits
(As per Accounting Standard 15 issued by ICAI )

As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Contribution to Provident Fund & ESI during the financial year 1,68,54,078                  1,71,85,199                  

Note 35. Joint Venture Details
(As per Accounting Standard 27 issued by ICAI )

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016

Interest in JV (%) 19.42% 29.42%
Value of Capitalized Investment in JV 304.72                         424.85                         
Proportional Interest in
- Assets 97.19                           345.49                         
- Liabilities 80.57                           335.80                         
Share of Income from JV 11.94                           -7.90                            
Expenditure Incurred -                              0.15                             

Note 31. Gross Remittances & Earnings in Foreign Exchange

Particulars

Particulars of Defined Contribution Plan

Note 32. Expenditure in Foreign Exchange

Particulars

The company has a Joint Venture (JV) with Weizmann Forex Ltd. having 19.424% (Previous Year 29.424%) stake in a Company in
Malaysia. The stake was acquired by direct acquisition of shares of M/s Horizon Remit SDN BHD (formally M/s Prabhu Remit SDN
BHD). The Other Details pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS) 27 Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures are as follows:
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Note 35. Related Party Disclosures

(As per Accounting Standard 18 issued by ICAI )

A.   List of Related Parties
Name of Related Party

Sh. Sat Paul Bansal
Sh. Sandeep Bansal
Sh. Rajneesh Bansal
Sh. Dharam Pal Sharma 
Smt. Sarita Rani Bansal
Smt. Nita Bansal
Sh. Tilak Raj Khepar
Sh. Hardam Singh
Paul Distributors
Paul Fincap Pvt. Ltd.
Talk More Communications (P) Ltd
Paul Energy Projects Pvt Ltd
Paul Excursions Private Limited
PML Holidays Private Limited
Paul Fast Remit Private Limited
Paul Overseas Pvt Ltd
Paul E- Commerce Private Limited
Divya Broadcasting Network Private Limited 
Paul Broadcasting Private Limited
Prabhsharanshanti Films Private Limited
Pure Shop LLP
Fame Eduserve Private Lmited
BBSM Films Private Limited
Chandigarh Network Systems Private Limited
Newsclip Media Private Limited
Strikeone Jobs Private Limited
INX Music Private Limited
PAUL Entertainment Private Limited
Horizon Remit SDN BHD, Malaysia

A.   Related Party Transactions in Ordinary Course of Business (Rs. In Lacs)

Nature of Transaction
Directors/Key 

Management Personnel

Relative of 
Directors/Key 

Management Personnel

Associate Company/ 
Firm

Total

 Managerial Remuneration 363.80                              -                                                          -   363.80               
 Rent Paid for Premises 48.34                                7.23                                                   33.56 89.13                 
 Rent Received -                                   -                                                     13.66 13.66                 
 Advance to directors & relatives  495.00                              -                                                          -   495.00               
 Salary paid 47.21                                -                                                          -   47.21                 
 Service charges  -                                   -                                                     47.10 47.10                 

There are no transactions with related parties, which are not in ordinary course of business or not at arm’s length.

Note 36. Deferred Tax
(As per Accounting Standard 22 issued by ICAI )

Deferred Tax Assets on Account of Timing 
Differences

As at 01.04.2016 Arising During the Year As at 31.03.2017

Depreciation 87,830 -19,09,575 19,97,405
Provision for Gratuity 87,01,703 1,95,893 85,05,810
Provision for Bonus 34,92,066 53,478 34,38,588
Net Deferred Tax Asset 1,21,05,939 21,58,946 99,46,993

Private Company in which One Director is also Director and Shareholder
Joint Venture Company

Relationship

Private Company in which two Directors are also Directors and Shareholders
Private Company in which two Directors are also Directors and Shareholders
Private Company in which two Directors are also Directors and Shareholders
Private Company in which two Directors are also Directors and Shareholders
Private Company in which one Director is also a Director 

Private Company in which one Director is also a Director 
Private Company in which three Directors are also Directors and Shareholders
Private Company in which two Directors are also Directors and Shareholders
Private Company in which two Directors are also Directors and Shareholders
Private Company in which three Directors are also Directors and Shareholders

Whole Time Director
Non-Executive Director

Chairman cum Managing Director
Director
Executive Director

Relative of Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Partnership Firm in which Directors are Partners 
Private Company in which two Directors are also Directors and Shareholders

Private Company in which One of the Directors is also Managing Director and Shareholder

LLP in which one Director is also a Designated Partner

Private Company in which One Director is also Director and Shareholder
Private Company in which One Director is also Director and Shareholder
Private Company in which One Director is also Director and Shareholder
Private Company in which One Director is also Director and Shareholder

Private Company in which one Directors is also a Shareholder
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Note 38. Segment Reporting
As per Accounting Standard (AS) 17 on Segment Reporting, segment Information is provided below:

(Amount Rs in Lacs)

Sr. No PARTICULARS 
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016

1 Segment Revenue

(a)   Forex 2,85,094 2,29,782
(b)   Western Union 10,193 12,210
(c)   Travel 4,214 4,637
(d)   Others 51 92

Total 2,99,552 2,46,721
Less: Inter Segment Revenue

(a)   Forex 58 60
(b)   Western Union 14 15
(c)   Travel -72 -75
(d)   Others                                  -                                  - 

Net sales/Income From Operations 2,99,552 2,46,721

2 Segment Results (Profit)(+)/ Loss (-) before tax and 
interest from Each segment)#

(a)   Forex                             1,047 389
(b)   Western Union                             2,327 2,910
(c)   Travel                                 -32 -59
(d)   Others                                  51 92

Total 3393 3332
Less:

i) Interest                                318 329
ii) Other Un-allocable Expenditure net off                                  27                                - 
iii) Un-allocable income                               -254 -149

Total Profit Before Tax                        3,302 3,152

3 Capital Employed

(a)   Forex                             4,245 3,990
(b)   Western Union                             9,993 9,577
(c)   Travel                                 -32 -59
(d)   Others                                  -    - 
(e) Unallocated Assets                             2,112 425
(f) Unallocated Liabilities                             1,140                                - 

Total 15,178 13,933
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Note 39- Detail of Specified Bank Notes (SBN)

(Rs. In Lacs)

 Particulars SBNs Other Denomination
Notes

Total

Closing Balance as on 08.11.2016 500.58                         86.39 586.97
(+) Permitted Receipts                                -   5,415.06 5,415.06
(-) Permitted Payments 0.16                            5,236.90 5,237.06
(-) Amount Deposited in Banks 500.42                         20.72 521.14
Closing Cash in hand as on 30.12.2016                                -   243.84 243.83

Note 40: Exceptional Items - Loss on sale of Investment in JV

Note 41. Prior Period Tax 

Note 42. Other Notes

a

b

c

d

e

PLACE: CHANDIGARH
DATED: 29.05.2017

AUDITOR'S REPORT:
As per our report of the even date

SAT PAUL BANSAL           RAJNEESH BANSAL
Chairman cum                    Executive Director For Jain & Associates
Managing Director            DIN-00077230 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
DIN-0007799                               H. No. 749, (FRN – 01361N)
H. No. 749,                              Sec 8, Chandigarh
Sec 8, Chandigarh

CA. NEERAJ JAIN, 
Partner

HARDAM SINGH                   TILAK RAJ KHEPAR (M. No. 089477) 
Company Secretary            Chief Financial Officer
FCS-5046                                 PAN-ABCPK2505K
H.No.12D, Angel Appt. Zirakpur       H. No. 1474/2, Sec. 43B, Chandigarh

For & on Behalf of Board of Directors

Detail of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period 08th November 2016 to 30th December 2016 
is mentioned below:

As per information available with the company, there are no outstanding dues owed to Small Scale undertakings as on 
31.03.2017.
Balance under Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Loans & Advances and Other Receivable and Payables are subject to 
confirmation and reconciliation.

Additional information pursuant to Schedule III part I & II of the Companies Act. 2013 other than stated above is either 
NIL or Not Applicable.

The previous Year figures have been regrouped/re-classified wherever necessary to conform with the current 
presentation. The figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

 Notes 1 to 41 form integral part of Accounts for the year ending 31st March 2017.

During the Financial year 2016-17 , Income tax settlement commission has settled income tax matter of the company 
for the assessment years 2008-2009 till assessment year 2014-15 and Income tax department shall compute final tax 
and interest obligation as per the order . The company has charged to revenue sum of Rs. 888 Lakhs which was 
deposited as tax in respect of above mentioned tax matter and balance tax impact , if any , shall be accounted for 
after final computation by Income tax department.

During the current year, the company has divested its stake in Malaysian JV by 10 % from 29.424% to 19.424%  and 
incurred a loss on such sale of its 10% Stake in JV amounting to Rs. 26,66,099. The same is reported as Exceptional Item 
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

S.C.O.819-20, SECTOR -22 A, 
CHANDIGARH160022

PHONE:0172-2705761,2701629 FAX 5089769
EMAIL: jainassociates1968@gmail.com

Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
To the Members of 
PAUL MERCHANTS LIMITED 
 

 
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements 

 
We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of 

PAUL MERCHANTS LIMITED (“The Company”) which comprise the 

Conso l i da ted  Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Consolidated 

Statement of Profit and Loss, Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and 

consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and a 

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the 

Consolidated financial statements in terms of  the requirements o f  the 

prov is ions of  the Companies Act,  2013 ( ‘ the Act ’ )  that give a true 

and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and  cash flows of 

the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in 

India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 

selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 

relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give 
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a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of 

Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the Company, as aforesaid. 

 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Consolidated financial 

statements based on our audit. 

 
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and 

auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit 

report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. 

 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified 

under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with 

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from 

material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 

amounts and the disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The 

procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment 

of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal 

financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the consolidated 

financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes 

evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the 

reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, 
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as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial 

statements. 

 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 

to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated financial statements 
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements give the 

information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair 

view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of 

the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017, and its Profit and its 

Cash Flow for the year ended on that date. 

 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  
 
1. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable  
that: 
 
 
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to 

the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our 

audit; 

b.  In our opinion proper books of account as required by law for preparation of 

aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept by the Company 

so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 
 
c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and 

Loss , the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the consolidated 

statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement 

with the books of account; 
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d.  In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with 

the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with 

Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 

March 31, 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 

directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2017 from being appointed as a 

Director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 

refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. 

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 
position in its financial statements – Refer Note 30 to the financial 
statements; 

 
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 
 
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.  
 
iv. The company has provided requisite disclosures in its standalone financial 

statements as to holdings as well as dealings in specified bank notes 
during the period from November 8 , 2016 to December 30 , 2016 and 
these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the 
company –Refer Note 37 
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For and on behalf of 
JAIN & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN:01361N 
 

Place: Chandigarh 
Date: 29.05.2017 

CA. Neeraj Jain 
Partner 
Membership number: 089477 
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on 

the Consolidated Financial Statements of Paul Merchants Limited 
 
 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Paul 

Merchants Limited (“the Company”) and its Malaysian Joint Venture M/s 

Horizon Remitt SDN BHD as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of 

the Consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on 

that date. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 

The Respective Board of Directors of the Company and Joint Venture Company 

are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by 

the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These 

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring 

the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 

company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
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Auditors’ Responsibility 
 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial 

controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 

accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 

Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on 

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) 

of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 

financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 

and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting 

was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 

material respects. 
 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 

adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and 

their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over 

financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 

controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 

internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend 

on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting. 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process 

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 

reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external 

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 

policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 

reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance 

that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 

being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 

directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 

prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition 

of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated 

financial statements. 

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting 
 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management 
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override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur 

and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the 

risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance 

with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 

Opinion 
 

In our opinion, the Company and its Joint Venture have, in all material 

respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 

operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over 

financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit 

of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute 

of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 
For and on behalf of 
JAIN & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN:01361N 
 

Place: Chandigarh 
Date: 29.05.2017 

CA. Neeraj Jain 
Partner 
Membership number: 089477 
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Amount in Rupees
CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
as on 31.03.2017 as on 31.03.2016

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholder's Funds
Shri Laxmi Ji 1 1
Share Capital 1 1,02,80,000 1,02,80,000
Reserve & Surplus 2 1,50,71,41,780 1,37,66,38,065

(2) Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 3 39,77,862 6,68,62,254
Other Long Term Liabilities 4 32,41,500 33,36,645

(3) Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 5 16,76,76,252 13,22,14,951
Trade Payables 6 26,64,55,984 29,05,20,293
Other Current Liabilities 7 19,59,80,062 15,00,23,964
Short Term Provisions 8 15,37,86,889 15,29,41,269

TOTAL 2,30,85,40,329 2,18,28,17,442

II. ASSETS

(1) Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets 9

i) Tangible Assets 50,45,15,843 50,43,63,968
   (ii) Capital Work in Progress 1,05,83,414 1,04,28,157
   (iii) Intangible Assets -Goodwill 2,84,62,249 3,49,00,305

Non-Current Investments 10 - -
Other Non-Current Assets 11 2,15,71,122 2,94,71,645
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 12 99,46,994 1,23,46,675

(2) Current Assets
Current Investments 13 8,41,93,401 5,09,58,913
Inventories 14 5,15,41,653 3,31,51,637
Trade Receivables 15 34,62,38,418 42,84,31,644
Cash and Bank Balance 16 93,31,44,701 76,79,64,536
Short Term Loans and Advances 17 31,83,42,535 31,07,99,962

TOTAL 2,30,85,40,329 2,18,28,17,442
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PLACE: CHANDIGARH
DATED: 29.05.2017

For & on Behalf of Board of Directors AUDITOR'S REPORT:
As per our Separate Report of the Even Date

SAT PAUL BANSAL                                         RAJNEESH BANSAL
Chairman cum Managing Director                   Executive Director
DIN-0007799                                                     DIN-00077230            
H. No. 749,                                                        H. No. 749,
Sec 8, Chandigarh                                             Sec 8, Chandigarh

HARDAM SINGH                                         TILAK RAJ KHEPAR
Company Secretary                                     Chief Financial Officer
FCS-5046                                                   PAN-ABCPK2505K
H. No. 12D, Angel Appt.                               H. No. 1474/2,
Zirakpur                                                      Sec. 43B, Chandigarh
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CA. NEERAJ JAIN
                                   Partner
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Amount in Rupees
CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
as on 31.03.2017 as on 31.03.2016

I. REVENUE

Revenue from Operations 18 29,94,35,44,393 24,65,89,73,006
Other Income 19 5,45,17,925 5,14,43,620

TOTAL REVENUE 29,99,80,62,318 24,71,04,16,626

II. EXPENSES

Purchase of Foreign Exchange and Services 20 28,50,01,17,537 23,11,10,78,673
Changes in Inventories of Stock in Trade 21 -1,83,90,017 -45,72,818
Direct Expenses 22 55,35,54,266 58,71,33,833
Office & Administrative Expenses 23 17,65,70,754 21,59,73,380
Employee Benefit Expenses 24 33,53,75,126 33,47,26,319
Finance Costs 25 3,18,88,157 3,30,47,279
Sales Promotion Expenses 26 4,33,48,135 7,86,19,126
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 27 57,46,209 51,15,790
Other Expenses 28 62,88,551 59,46,826
Depreciation 9 2,94,95,441 2,89,43,150

TOTAL EXPENSES 29,66,39,94,157 24,39,60,11,558

III. PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL & EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS & TAX (I - II) 33,40,68,161 31,44,05,068

IV. EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS 38 26,66,099 -

V. PROFIT BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND TAX (III - IV) 33,14,02,062 31,44,05,068

VI. EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS - -

VII. PROFIT BEFORE TAX (V - VI) 33,14,02,062 31,44,05,068

VIII. TAX EXPENSE
(1) Current Tax 11,40,47,523 11,24,13,490
(2) Prior Period Tax 39 8,94,91,142 -
(3) Deferred Tax 35 23,99,681 -16,82,476

IX. PROFIT (LOSS) AFTER TAX (VII - VIII) 12,54,63,715 20,36,74,053

X. EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE (BASIC & DILUTED) 31 122.05 198.13

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes of Financial Statements 1-40
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Amount (in Rupees)

A. CASH  FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before Tax and Extraordinary items 33,40,68,161 31,44,05,068
Adjustment for:
  Depreciation 2,94,95,441 2,82,47,542
  Profit/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets/Investments 6,64,860 (44,78,701)
  Finance Cost 3,18,88,157 3,30,47,279
  Short Term Provisions 8,45,620 3,30,24,640
  Rental Income (13,66,166) (6,96,720)
  Interest Income (2,22,10,050) (1,55,36,728)
  Dividend  Received (32,37,160) (9,60,233)
OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 37,01,48,862 38,70,52,146

Adjustment for :
Net changes in operating Assets & Liabilities
  Decrease in Trade receivable 8,21,93,227 6,54,09,443
  Increase in  Inventory (1,83,90,016) (41,98,062)
  Increase in Short Term Loans & Advances (75,42,572) (8,84,67,444)
  Decrease in Trade Payables (2,40,64,309) (7,85,42,723)
  Increase in Other Current Liabilities 4,59,56,097 4,03,92,794
CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATIONS 44,83,01,289 32,16,46,154
Income Taxes Paid (20,35,38,665) (11,24,13,490)
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 24,47,62,624 20,92,32,664

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sale of Fixed Assets 35,52,058 3,04,38,654
Purchase of Fixed Assets (3,40,19,492) (15,49,41,500)
Increase in in Current Investments (3,32,34,488) (5,09,58,913)
Movement in Goodwill valuation 93,46,800 58,09,013
Decrease in Other Long Term Liabilities (95,145) (14,12,895)
Decrease in Other Non Current Assets 73,65,680 11,80,03,749
Decrease in Other Bank Balance (2,08,05,012) (12,58,46,944)
Rental Income 13,66,166 6,96,720
Interest Income 2,22,10,050 1,55,36,728
Dividend  Income 32,37,160 9,60,233
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (4,10,76,222) (16,17,15,155)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowings (Net of Repayments)
 Decrease in Long Term Borrowings (6,28,84,392) (3,53,44,493)
 Increase in Short Term Borrowings 3,54,61,301 4,32,84,039
Finance Cost (3,18,88,157) (3,28,90,486)
NET CASH FROM/ (USED) IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (5,93,11,249) (2,49,50,940)
Net Change in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 14,43,75,153 2,25,66,568
Cash and Cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 49,06,56,620 46,80,90,052
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year 63,50,31,772 49,06,56,620

Place : Chandigarh. For & on behalf of Board of Directors
Dated : 29.05.2017

(HARDAM SINGH)           (TILAK RAJ KHEPAR)                (RAJNEESH BANSAL)                   (SAT PAUL BANSAL)
Company Secretary         Chief Financial Officer              Executive Director                     Managing Director
      FCS-5046                                               PAN-ABCPK2505K                                    DIN-00077230                                                    DIN-0007799
H.No. 12D, Angel Appt.Zirakpur      H.No. 1474/2, Sec. 43B, Chandigarh           H.NO.  749 ,Sec-8 Chandigarh                      H.NO.749 ,Sec-8 Chandigarh

AUDITOR'S  CERTIFICATE

For Jain & Associates
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FRN – 01361N)

Place: Chandigarh
Dated: 29.05.2017

CA. NEERAJ JAIN
Partner
(M. No. 089477)

We have examined the Cash flow Statement  of  Paul  Merchants  Limited  for  the year ended 31st March 2017.The Statement has been prepared by 
the Company in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 34(2c) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
and is based on and in agreement with the corresponding Statement of Profit and Loss account and Balance Sheet of the Company covered by our 
report to the members of the Company

PAUL MERCHANTS LTD
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS ON 31ST MAR, 2017

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR 
31.03.2017

PREVIOUS YEAR 
31.03.2016

CIN-L74900DL1984PLC018679
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material
respects with the accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as
amended) and as per the relevant provisions of the section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis and treating the entity as
going concern. Accounting policies unless referred to otherwise are consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent
with those of previous year.

B. Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported
amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the
period in which the results are known/ materialised.

C. Own Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes and includes amounts added on revaluation (if any), less
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. All costs, including financing costs, net charges on foreign
exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the fixed assets are
capitalised

D. Depreciation
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on written down value method
(WDV) in the manner prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 over their remaining useful life on pro-
rata basis. 

E. Impairment of Assets
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss
is charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment
loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable
amount.

F Foreign Currency Transactions 
1 The Company undertakes Inward Money Transfer Services in Association with Western Union Financial Service

Inc. U.S.A. and in the process receives the remittances from Western Union in US Dollars, which are credited to
the Company’s Bank account at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of receipt. 

2 Similarly all other Foreign Currency transactions have also been recorded at exchange rate prevailing on the date
of the transaction. 

3 Foreign Currency Fixed Deposits, Balances in Foreign Currency Bank Accounts and other Foreign Currency 
receivables or payables are valued at year end rates and gains/losses due to exchange rate differences have been 
adjusted in Profit & Loss Account

G. Investments
Current investments are carried at lower of cost and quoted/fair value, computed category wise. Non-Current
Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long-term investments is made only if
such a decline is other than temporary.

H. Inventories
Stock of Foreign Currency/TC and Stock of Shares held for trading purposes has been valued at cost.
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I. Revenue Recognition 
Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection.
Revenue from operations includes sale of Foreign Exchange and Services. Dividend income is recognized on
receipt basis. Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and rate applicable.

J.  Employee Benefits
The entity makes contributions to statutory provident funds in accordance with Employees Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and Employee State Insurance Act, 1948. Provident Fund and ESI are defined
contribution schemes and the contributions are charged to the profit and loss account of the year when the
contributions to the respective fund is due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to
the fund.

Gratuity Liability as on 31st March 2017 has been provided for on basis of acturial valuation basis Projected unit
credit method in accordane with AS-15.

Leave encashment which are short term compensated absences are charged to profit and loss account of the year
in which it is due.

K. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets (if any) are capitalised
as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to Profit and Loss account.

L.  Forex Hedging Transactions
In respect of Forex hedging transactions, gains / losses on settlement and losses on restatement are recognised in 
the Profit and Loss account except in case where they relate to the acquisition or construction of fixed assets, in
which case, they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets.

M. Provision for Current and Deferred Tax
Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the
Income-tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax resulting from “timing difference” between taxable and accounting income is
accounted for using the tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet
date. Deferred tax asset is recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty that
the asset will be realised in future.

N. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent
Liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor
disclosed in the financial statements.
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Note 1: SHARE CAPITAL

A. Authorised, Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital and Par Value per Share

Number Amount ( In Rs.)  Number Amount ( In Rs.)

Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 20,00,000 2,00,00,000  20,00,000 2,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed & fully Paid up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 10,28,000 1,02,80,000  10,28,000 1,02,80,000

Total 10,28,000 1,02,80,000  10,28,000 1,02,80,000

B. Reconciliation of Number of Shares Outstanding at the beginning and end of the year

Number Amount ( In Rs.)  Number Amount ( In Rs.)

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year                         10,28,000 1,02,80,000                10,28,000 1,02,80,000
Shares Issued during the year                                      - -                             - -
Shares bought back during the year                                      - -                             - -

Shares outstanding at the end of the year                         10,28,000 1,02,80,000                10,28,000 1,02,80,000

C. Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attaching to various classes of Shares

Equity Shares

No. of Shares held % of Holding  No. of Shares 
held 

% of Holding 

Sat Paul Bansal 2,01,100 19.56                  2,01,100 19.56
Sarita Rani Bansal 1,44,500 14.06                  1,44,500 14.06
Rajneesh Bansal 1,49,746 14.57                  1,49,746 14.57
Sandeep Bansal 1,44,507 14.06                  1,44,507 14.06
Paul Excursions Pvt. Ltd. 1,02,355 9.96                  1,02,355 9.96

NOTES  CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017

Particulars
 As at 31st Mar 2017  As at 31st Mar 2016

Name of Shareholder 

Equity Shares
 As at 31st Mar 2017  As at 31st Mar 2016

Particulars
Equity Shares

 As at 31st Mar 2017  As at 31st Mar 2016

Class of Shares Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attaching to various classes of Shares

No Special Rights, Preferences & Restrictions Attached

D. Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares
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Balance as at 
1 April 2016

Additions Disposals Balance as at 
31st Mar 2017

Balance as at 1 
April 2016

Depreciation 
charge for the 

year

On disposals Balance as at 
31st Mar 2017

Balance as at 
31st March 

2016

Balance as at 31st 
Mar 2017

Tangible Assets
Land 23,56,71,632  - - 23,56,71,632  - - - - 23,56,71,632 23,56,71,632
Buildings 24,41,01,147  99,03,921 - 25,40,05,068  2,37,17,261 1,07,80,980 - 3,44,98,241 22,03,83,886 21,95,06,827
Computers & Desktop 3,77,05,053 33,25,916 6,86,161 4,03,44,808 3,33,16,929 27,61,971 6,38,035 3,54,40,865 43,88,124 49,03,943
Servers & Networks 98,79,050 15,00,000 - 1,13,79,050 70,43,141 12,95,861 - 83,39,002 28,35,908 30,40,047
Furniture and Fittings 4,38,33,858 28,51,328 18,48,722 4,48,36,464 3,13,77,477 40,33,165 16,22,087 3,37,88,555 1,24,56,381 1,10,47,909
Motor Cars 4,25,64,704 61,20,525 45,94,660 4,40,90,569 2,56,45,991 55,38,004 23,94,475 2,87,89,520 1,69,18,713 1,53,01,049
Motor Cycles 84,140 - - 84,140 58,395 7,409 - 65,804 25,745 18,336
Malaysia Joint Venture 4,44,851 15,92,762 8,22,582
Office Equipments 1,24,97,625 23,41,789 1,29,893 1,47,09,521 86,66,085 24,08,454 1,01,835 1,09,72,704 38,31,541 37,36,817
Electrical Installations & Equipments 1,80,29,063 21,09,531 4,03,563 1,97,35,031 1,17,69,786 18,51,904 2,93,490 1,33,28,200 62,59,277 64,06,831
Plant & Machinery (Solar Power Plant) - 22,20,000 - 22,20,000 - 2,11,368 - 2,11,368 - 20,08,632
Leasehold Improvements - 22,12,712 - 22,12,712 - 1,61,474 - 1,61,474 - 20,51,238
Construction Work in Progress 1,04,28,157 14,33,770 12,78,513 1,05,83,414 - - - - 1,04,28,157 1,05,83,414
Intangible Assets -
Goodwill 3,49,00,305 2,84,62,249

Total Current Year 65,47,94,429  3,40,19,492 89,41,512 67,98,72,409  14,15,95,066 2,94,95,441 50,49,922 16,55,95,734 54,96,92,430 54,35,61,506
Total Previous Year 53,45,15,137  15,46,10,258  3,43,30,967 65,47,94,429  12,17,18,538 2,89,43,150 83,71,014 14,15,95,066 45,54,63,046 54,96,92,430

Net Block (Amount in Rupees)

Note 9: FIXED ASSETS

PARTICULARS Gross Block (Amount in Rupees) Accumulated Depreciation (Amount in Rupees)
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Note 2: RESERVES AND SURPLUS Amount ( In Rs.)
Particulars  As at 31st Mar 2017   As at 31st Mar 2016

A. Securities Premium Account
Opening Balance 50,40,000 50,40,000
Add : Securities premium credited on Share issue - -
Less : Premium Utilized - -
Closing Balance 50,40,000 50,40,000

B. Surplus
Opening Balance 1,37,66,38,065 1,16,79,24,011
(+) Profit for Current Year 12,54,63,715 20,36,74,053

Closing Balance 1,50,21,01,780 1,37,15,98,065

Total 1,50,71,41,780 1,37,66,38,065

Note 3: LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars   As at 31st Mar 2017   As at 31st Mar 2016

SECURED
A. Non-Current Maturities of Term Loans

1. From Banks
a. Term Loan from ICICI Bank                                    -                      2,57,64,029 
(Secured by Mortgage of Office Building at Delhi and Mumbai &  
Personal guarantee of Directors)
b. Term Loan from HDFC Bank                                    -                      3,84,12,659 
(Secured by Mortgage of Office Building at Chandigarh &  Personal 
guarantee of Directors)
c. Car Loans from KOTAK MAHINDRA Bank                        39,77,862                       26,85,566 
(Secured by Hypothecation of Cars)

Total 39,77,862 6,68,62,254

Terms and Schedule of Repayment 
Rs in Lakhs

Rate of Interest                                                                2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Car loan
9%                                                                                          4.17                                 2.23                                    -   
9%                                                                                         10.43                                 5.58                                    -   
8.99%                                                                                      3.16                                 3.47                                1.86 
8.88%                                                                                      9.35                               10.25                                6.43 
8.95%                                                                                      4.79                                 5.23                                4.73 
Property
11.1%                                                                                      7.07                                    -                                      -   
10.85%                                                                                   24.36                                    -                                      -   
Total                                                                                    63.33                               26.76                              13.02 
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Note 4: OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
  As at 31st Mar 2017   As at 31st Mar 2016

Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Security deposits received from Western Union -
 (In Ordinary Course of Business) 32,41,500 33,16,645
Security deposits received from Agents (In Ordinary Course of Business) - 20,000

Total 32,41,500 33,36,645

Note 5: SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars   As at 31st Mar 2017   As at 31st Mar 2016

Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

A. SECURED
Loans repayable on demand- From Banks

(i) Cash Credit Facility (CC) 7,10,53,710 13,18,63,940
(ii) Temporary Over Draft Facility (TOD) - 3,51,011
(iii) Over Draft Facility (OD) 9,66,22,542 -
[(i)&(ii) are Secured by Current Assets (future & current) and personal 

properties of Directors with personal guarantee, 

(iii) is Secured by Hypothecation of Fixed deposits with Respective Banks]

Total 16,76,76,252 13,22,14,951

Note 6: TRADE PAYABLES
  As at 31st Mar 2017   As at 31st Mar 2016

Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Sundry Creditors - Forex 1,38,29,778 54,65,732
Western Union Sub-Agents 22,29,39,375 27,88,80,753
Sundry Creditors - Travel 2,96,86,832 61,73,807

Total 26,64,55,984 29,05,20,293

Particulars

Particulars
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Note 7: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES Amount ( In Rs.)

   As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

(a)Current maturities of long-term debt 63,33,788 3,91,19,830
(b) Expenses Payable 4,17,76,370 5,08,83,229
(c) Unclaimed dividends 7,953 19,334
(d) Advance From Customer 12,44,61,104 1,28,80,470
(e) Other payables 
     (i)   PF Payable 21,15,879 21,06,555
    (ii)  ESI Payable 4,07,359 3,23,171
    (iii) Service Tax Payable 49,372 1,00,104
    (iv) TDS Payable 1,27,71,183 1,10,10,869

Malaysia Joint Venture 80,57,052 3,35,80,403

Total 19,59,80,062 15,00,23,964

Note 8: SHORT TERMS PROVISIONS
   As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

(a) Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity - Unfunded 2,45,77,583 2,51,43,617
Leave Encashment 52,25,965 52,93,820
Bonus 99,35,818 1,00,90,342
(b) Others (Specify nature)
Provision for Taxes 11,40,47,523 11,24,13,490

Total 15,37,86,889 15,29,41,269

Note 10: NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

   As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

Other Investments (unquoted, fully paid up, at cost)
                                   -                                      -   

Total - -

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars
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Note 11: OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS Amount ( In Rs.)
Particulars    As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

Term Deposit Accounts with more than 12 months maturity 30,67,169 88,63,095
Advance against Properties 1,85,03,954 2,06,08,550

Total 2,15,71,122 2,94,71,645

Note 12: DEFFERED TAX ASSETS
   As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

 Opening Balances 1,23,46,675 1,06,64,199

 Add/Less: Deferred Tax Assets created/(written back/Liabilities created) 
during the year 

-23,99,681 16,82,476

Total 99,46,994 1,23,46,675

Note 13: CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Particulars    As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

(a) Investment in Mutual Funds at cost                     8,41,93,401                    5,09,58,913 

 6344376 units of DSP Black Rock Income opportunity Fund having face 
value of Rs. 10/-  as at 31st March 2017 (4897552.420 units of DSP Black 
Rock Income opportunity Fund having Face Value of Rs. 10/- as at 31st 
March 2016 )

Total 8,41,93,401 5,09,58,913

Note 14: INVENTORIES
   As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

Stock of Foreign Currency at Cost 5,14,76,493 3,30,86,477
Stock Of Shares at Cost 65,160 65,160

Total 5,15,41,653 3,31,51,637

Particulars

Particulars
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Note 15: TRADE RECEIVABELS Amount ( In Rs.)
Particulars    As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

A. Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months

1. Unsecured, considered good 31,61,94,601 42,30,84,681
Less: Provision for doubtful debts - -

31,61,94,601 42,30,84,681

B. Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months
1. Unsecured, considered good 3,00,43,817 53,46,963

Less: Provision for doubtful debts - -
3,00,43,817 53,46,963

Total 34,62,38,418 42,84,31,644

Trade Receivable stated above include debts due by:
Particulars    As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

Directors - -
Other officers of the Company - -
Firm in which director is a partner - -
Private Company in which director is a member - -

- -
- -

Note 16: CASH & BANK BALANCES
Particulars    As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

A. Cash and  cash equivalents

     i) Cash in hand 10,28,01,522 10,81,31,422
ii) In Current Accounts 48,15,12,508 38,25,25,198
iv) In Term Deposit Accounts with <= to 3 months maturity 5,07,17,742 -

Total (A) 63,50,31,772 49,06,56,620

B. Other Balances with Banks
i) In Term Deposit Accounts with > 3 month and <12 months maturity 92,17,493 -
ii) In earmarked Term Deposit Accounts

a. Security against borrowings 27,89,26,993 26,32,28,129
b. Margin money 61,30,728 59,92,938
c. Guarantees & Other Commitments 17,36,574 17,43,119
d. Others - -

iii) In EEFC Accounts 1,24,352 9,24,511
iv) In Unclaimed dividend accounts 16,190 23,970

Total (B) 29,61,52,331 27,19,12,667

C. Malaysia Joint Venture                                                     19,60,598 53,95,250

Total (A+B+C) 93,31,44,701 76,79,64,536
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Note 17: SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES Amount ( In Rs.)

   As at 31st Mar 2017    As at 31st Mar 2016 

A. Unsecured, Considered Good
1. Advances to Other Parties (Net) 18,14,96,770 5,09,00,149
2. Security Deposits                     2,18,00,437 1,62,47,378
3. Loans and advances to employees 32,38,119 29,20,301
4. Staff Imprest 17,98,964 12,68,358
5. Prepaid expenses 38,79,687 39,15,546
6. Balances with government authorities 

a. CENVAT credit 8,07,746 30,43,277
b. Advance Tax 9,00,00,000 19,35,81,229
c. Tax Deducted at Source 65,66,702 1,01,58,610

7. Claims Recoverable 18,18,500 12,04,464

   Malaysia Joint Venture 69,35,610 2,75,60,649

Total 31,83,42,535 31,07,99,962

  As at 31st Mar 2017   As at 31st Mar 2016

Directors (In accordance with compliance of Section 185) 4,95,00,000 -
Other officers of the Company - -
Firm in which director is a partner - -
Private Company in which director is a member (Trade Advance) 3,02,77,750 -

7,97,77,750 -

A: Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(V) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

Not Applicable

B: Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(W) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

Particulars

Particulars

Loans and advances due by directors or other officers of the company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other 
person or amount due by firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member are 
stated below:

Disclosure pursuant to Note No. R (iv) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

Investment of unutilized amounts collected on issue of securities for specific purposes where whole or part of the amount has not 
been used for that purpose

In the opinion of the Board, all assets other than fixed assets and non current investments, have a realizable value in the 
ordinary course of business which is not less than the amount at which it is stated.

218



Note 18: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Sale of Services 
Foreign Exchange 28,45,51,19,907 22,93,76,16,579
Service Charges on Forex 1,11,17,452 1,10,39,073
Charges Received from Western Union 52,88,69,675 61,23,85,339
Forex Gain on Remittances from Western Union 42,84,04,008 52,31,51,337
Sales of Air Tickets 35,79,52,941                  41,18,45,672 
Sales of Hotel Bookings & Packages 5,67,24,689                    4,63,40,660 

Total - Sale of Services 29,83,81,88,672 24,54,23,78,660

Other Operating Revenues
Rewards & Incentives 8,18,62,784 8,99,18,342
Credit Card Encashment 60,68,300 32,07,495

Total - Other Operating Revenues 8,79,31,084 9,31,25,836

Malaysia Joint Venture 1,74,24,637 2,34,68,511

Total Revenue From Operations 29,94,35,44,393 24,65,89,73,006

Note 19: OTHER INCOME
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

A. Interest Income 
1. Interest on Bank Deposits 2,17,94,125 1,48,57,781

    2. Other Interest 4,15,925 6,78,947

B. Dividend Income 32,37,160 9,60,233

C. Other non-operating income (net of expenses directly attributable to 
such income) 

1. Rental Income 13,66,166 6,96,720
2. Profit on sale of Fixed Assets - 45,54,275
3. Grant from Travel Tourism - 3,98,859

     4. Exchange Rate Variations on Forex Transactions 1,66,316 1,14,884
5. Franchisee Fees 10,000 31,772
6. Misc. Income 2,75,28,233 2,91,50,148

Total 5,45,17,925 5,14,43,620

Particulars

Particulars
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Note 20: Purchase of Foreign Exchange and Services
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Foreign Exchange 28,10,69,00,825 22,67,36,82,933
Air Tickets 34,13,03,315 39,50,67,530
Hotel Bookings & Packages 5,19,13,397 4,23,28,211

Total 28,50,01,17,537 23,11,10,78,673

Note 21: Changes in Inventories of Stock in Trade
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Closing Stock of Foreign Exchange 5,14,76,494 3,30,86,477

Opening Stock of Foreign Exchange 3,30,86,477 2,85,13,658

NET DECREASE/(INCREASE) -1,83,90,017 -45,72,818

Note 22: DIRECT EXPENSES
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

COMMISSION AND INCENTIVES PAID TO :
Western Union Agents 40,05,24,124 48,15,80,533
Forex Agents and others 14,57,02,032 7,69,92,643
Incentive to WU Agents 73,28,110 2,85,60,657

Total 55,35,54,266 58,71,33,833

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars
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Note 23: OFFICE & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Bad Debts and Balances Written Off 3,66,557 2,20,64,430
Communication Expenses 1,18,20,823 1,18,69,442
Computer Expenses 59,32,962 1,39,34,473
Conference Expenses 32,76,987 30,79,200
Conveyance Expenses 94,75,073 96,76,222
Generator Running Expenses 5,82,892 7,11,510
Insurance 19,55,619 25,23,867
Legal, Professional & Outsourcing 1,62,65,592 2,14,36,563
Loss on fixed assets sold/scrapped/written off 6,64,860 75,574
Malaysia Joint Venture 96,09,360 1,58,32,904
Payments to Auditors-
  -    Statutory Audit Fees 1,50,000 1,50,000
  -   Tax Audit Fees 50,000 50,000
Postage & Telegram 28,32,899 34,04,596
Power and Water Expenses 91,19,314 78,24,439
Printing and stationery 48,19,459 73,78,033
Rates and taxes 20,50,158 18,52,929
Rent 5,35,62,236 4,51,81,783
Repairs and maintenance- Building 35,13,414 34,72,341
Repairs and maintenance - Others 1,34,61,090 2,09,15,003
Security Services 12,24,807 10,40,538
Travelling Expenses 2,17,95,016 1,95,12,999
Vehicle Running & Maintainences 32,14,849 28,86,917
Office Expense 8,26,738 10,99,617

Total 17,65,70,754 21,59,73,380

Note 24: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017
For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Salaries & Allowances 27,86,25,562 26,66,40,531
Bonus & Incentives 1,00,16,541 92,75,503
Leave Encashment 56,18,582 52,19,560
Contributions to:
     (i) Provident Fund 1,37,51,089 1,44,02,365
     (ii) ESI 31,02,989 27,82,834
Gratuity 33,91,484 1,73,90,895
Staff Recruitment Expenses 1,93,772 3,11,711
Staff welfare expenses 1,48,40,977 1,15,00,449
Malaysia Joint Venture 58,34,130 72,02,472

Total 33,53,75,126 33,47,26,319

Particulars

Particulars
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Note 25: FINANCE COSTS
 For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017 
 For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016 
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Interest Expenses:
Interest on Demand Loans 2,20,17,785 1,64,45,028
Interest on Term Loans 39,40,144 1,15,26,615
Interest on Car Loans 5,26,868 7,38,907

Other Finance Expenses:
Bank Charges 37,80,015 31,86,481
Credit Card Charges 15,83,328 9,93,456

Malaysia Joint Venture 40,016 1,56,793

Total 3,18,88,157 3,30,47,279

Note 26: SALES PROMOTION EXPENSES 
 For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017 
 For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016 
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Advertisement & Publicity 1,41,60,393 2,41,89,639
Business Promotion 2,88,85,002 5,40,57,223
Malaysia Joint Venture 3,02,740 3,72,264

Total 4,33,48,135 7,86,19,126

Note 27: CSR- CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2017 
 For the Year ended 

31st Mar 2016 
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Gross Amount Required to be spent by the Co. During the Year 53,91,847 49,82,873

A)  Amount Spent During the year Amount Paid Amount Paid

Animal Welfare 97,572                           3,66,823                       
Environment sustainability 72,092                           6,63,938                       

Promoting Healthcare 40,70,916                      10,42,851                     

Making available safe drinking water 82,428                           -                               
Eradicating hunger 6,25,555                       10,26,309                     
Employment enhancing Vocation skills 1,39,986                       -                               
Promoting education 4,77,660                       14,66,433                     
Administrative overheads(Prop Salary of one employee dedicated for CSR a 1,80,000 1,49,436

Promoting Gender equality 3,90,000
B) AMOUNT YET TO BE PAID NIL NIL

Total 57,46,209 51,15,790

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars
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Note 28: OTHER EXPENSES
 For the Year ended 31st 

Mar 2017 
 For the Year ended 31st 

Mar 2016 
Amount ( In Rs.) Amount ( In Rs.)

Donations 3,95,229 18,51,370
Fees & Subscriptions 36,86,868 16,96,483
Guest House Expenses 22,06,454 23,98,973

Total 62,88,551 59,46,826

Note 29. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION 

Name of Director Designation Amount ( In Rs.)

Mr. Sat Paul Bansal Managing Director 217.99
Mr. Rajneesh Bansal  Executive Director 139.42
Mr. Dharam Pal Sharma Whole Time Director 6.38

363.80

Note 30. Contingent Liability not provided for
As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016

(Rs. In Lacs) (Rs. In Lacs)

Claims against company not acknowledged as Debt 142.80 137.28
Bank Guarantees 32.17 125.00
Service Tax Demand Notice pending Departmental Appeal with High
Court (excl. Interest) 335.42 335.42

Corporate Guarantee in Respect of JV in Malaysia 1,296.60 1,327.00
Capital Commitments - 14.33

Total 1,806.99 1,939.03

During the year the company paid an amount of Rs. 363.80 Lacs (Previous Yr  Rs. 325.24 Lacs)  to Whole Time Directors as 
remuneration the details of which are given as below:

Particulars

Total

Particulars
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Note 31. Earnings per Share
(As per Accounting Standard 20 issued by ICAI )

Particulars As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016

Net Profit for the Year (Rs. ) 12,54,63,715 20,36,74,053
Number of Equity Shares (Nos. ) 10,28,000 10,28,000
Basic & Diluted EPS (Rs per Share ) 122.05 198.13

Note 32. Employee Benefits
(As per Accounting Standard 15 issued by ICAI )

As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016

Contribution to Provident Fund & ESI during the financial year 1,68,54,078 1,71,85,199

Note 33. Joint Venture Details
(As per Accounting Standard 27 issued by ICAI )

Particulars As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016

Interest in JV (%) 19.42% 29.42%
Value of Capitalized Investment in JV 304.72 424.85
Proportional Interest in
- Assets 97.19 345.49
- Liabilities 80.57 335.80
Share of Income from JV 11.94 -7.90
Expenditure Incurred - 0.15

The company has a Joint Venture (JV) with Weizmann Forex Ltd. having 19.424% (Previous Year 29.424%) stake in a
Company in Malaysia. The stake was acquired by direct acquisition of shares of M/s Horizon Remit SDN BHD (formally M/s
Prabhu Remit SDN BHD). The results of JV have been consolidated with the company on the basis of JV's audited financial
statement as on Dec 31 , 2016 and unaudited financial results for the three months ending March 31 , 2017 . The Other Details
pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS) 27 Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures are as follows:

Particulars of Defined Contribution Plan

(Rs. In Lacs)
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FY 2016-17 PAUL MERCHANTS LIMITED
Note 34. Related Party Disclosures
(As per Accounting Standard 18 issued by ICAI )
A.   List of Related Parties
Name of Related Party

Sh. Sat Paul Bansal
Sh. Sandeep Bansal
Sh. Rajneesh Bansal
Sh. Dharam Pal Sharma 
Smt. Sarita Rani Bansal
Smt. Nita Bansal
Sh. Tilak Raj Khepar
Sh. Hardam Singh
Paul Distributors
Paul Fincap Pvt. Ltd.
Talk More Communications (P) Ltd
Paul Energy Projects Pvt Ltd
Paul Excusrions Private Limited
PML Holidays Private Limited
Paul Fast Remit Private Limited
Paul Overseas Pvt Ltd
Paul E- Commerce Private Limited
Divya Broadcasting Network Private Limited 
Paul Broadcasting Private Limited
Prabhsharanshanti Films Private Limited
Pure Shop LLP
Fame Eduserve Private Lmited
BBSM Films Private Limited
Chandigarh Network Systems Private Limited
Newsclip Media Private Limited
Strikeone Jobs Private Limited
INX Music Private Limited
PAUL Entertainment Private Limited
Horizon Remit SDN BHD, Malaysia

A.   Related Party Transactions in Ordinary Course of Business (Rs. In Lacs)

Nature of Transaction Directors/Key Management 
Personnel

Relative of 
Directors/Key 
Management 

Personnel

Associate Company/ 
Firm Total

 Managerial Remuneration 363.80 -                                   -   363.80
 Rent Paid for Premises 48.34 7.23                            33.56 89.14
 Rent Received - -                             13.66 13.66
 Advance to directors & relatives  495.00 -                                   -   495.00
 Salary paid 47.21 -                                   -   47.21
 Service charges  - -                             47.10 47.10

There are no transactions with related parties, which are not in ordinary course of business or not at arm’s length.

Note 35. Deferred Tax
(As per Accounting Standard 22 issued by ICAI ) Amount(Rs.)
Deferred Tax Assets on Account of Timing 
Differences As at 01.04.2016 Arising During the 

Year As at 31.03.2017

Depreciation 87,830 -19,09,575 19,97,405
Provision for Gratuity 87,01,703 1,95,893 85,05,810
Provision for Bonus 34,92,066 53,478 34,38,588
Net Deferred Tax Asset 1,21,05,939 21,58,946 99,46,993

Private Company in which One Director is also Director and Shareholder
Joint Venture Company

Key Management Personnel

Private Company in which One Director is also Director and Shareholder
Private Company in which One Director is also Director and Shareholder
Private Company in which One Director is also Director and Shareholder
Private Company in which One of the Directors is also Managing Director and Shareholder

Key Management Personnel
Partnership Firm in which Directors are Partners 
Private Company in which two Directors are also Directors and Shareholders
Private Company in which one Director is also a Director 
Private Company in which three Directors are also Directors and Shareholders
Private Company in which two Directors are also Directors and Shareholders
Private Company in which two Directors are also Directors and Shareholders
Private Company in which three Directors are also Directors and Shareholders
Private Company in which two Directors are also Directors and Shareholders

Director
Executive Director
Whole Time Director
Non-Executive Director
Relative of Key Management Personnel

Relationship

Chairman cum Managing Director

Private Company in which One Director is also Director and Shareholder

Private Company in which two Directors are also Directors and Shareholders
Private Company in which two Directors are also Directors and Shareholders
Private Company in which two Directors are also Directors and Shareholders
Private Company in which one Director is also a Director 
LLP in which one Director is also a Designated Partner
Private Company in which one Directors is also a Shareholder
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Note 36. Segment Reporting
As per Accounting Standard (AS) 17 on Segment Reporting, segment Information is provided below:

(Amount Rs in Lacs)

Sr. No PARTICULARS For the Year ended 31st 
Mar 2017

For the Year ended 31st 
Mar 2016

1 Segment Revenue
(a)   Forex 2,85,094 2,29,782
(b)   Western Union 10,367 12,210
(c)   Travel 4,214 4,637
(d)   Others 51 92

 Total                            2,99,726                           2,46,721 
Less: Inter Segment Revenue

(a)   Forex 58 60
(b)   Western Union 14 15
(c)   Travel -72 -75
(d)   Others                                       -                                      -

Net sales/Income From Operations 2,99,726 2,46,721

2 Segment Results (Profit)(+)/ Loss (-) before tax and 
interest from Each segment)#

(a)   Forex                                 1,007                                   329 
(b)   Western Union                                 2,379                                2,964 
(c)   Travel                                     -32                                    -59 
(d)   Others                                      51                                     92 

Total 3405 3326
Less:

i) Interest                                    319                                   330 
ii) Other Un-allocable Expenditure net off                                      27                                      -
iii) Un-allocable income                                   -254                                  -149 

Total Profit Before Tax                             3,314 3,144

3 Capital Employed

(a)   Forex                                 4,351                                4,134 
(b)   Western Union                               10,188                                9,788 
(c)   Travel                                     -32                                    -54 
(d)   Others                                       -                                      -
(e)   Unallocated Assets                                 1,808                                      -
(f)   Unallocated Liabilities                                 1,140                                      -

Total                           15,174 13,869
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Note 37- Detail of Specified Bank Notes (SBN)

(Rs. In Lacs)
 Particulars SBNs Other Denomination

Notes
Total

Closing Balance as on 08.11.2016 500.58 86.39 586.97
(+) Permitted Receipts                                   - 5,415.06 5,415.06
(-) Permitted Payments 0.16 5,236.90 5,237.06
(-) Amount Deposited in Banks 500.42 20.72 521.14
Closing Cash in hand as on 30.12.2016                                   - 243.84 243.84

Note 38: Exceptional Items - Loss on sale of Investment in JV

Note 39 - Prior Period Tax

Note 40. Other Notes

a

b

c

d

e

PLACE: CHANDIGARH
DATED: 29.05.2017

AUDITOR'S REPORT:
As per our report of the even date

SAT PAUL BANSAL           RAJNEESH BANSAL
Chairman cum                    Executive Director For Jain & Associates
Managing Director            DIN-00077230 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
DIN-0007799                               H. No. 749, (FRN – 01361N)
H. No. 749,                              Sec 8, Chandigarh
Sec 8, Chandigarh

CA. NEERAJ JAIN, 
Partner

HARDAM SINGH                  TILAK RAJ KHEPAR (M. No. 089477) 
Company Secretary            Chief Financial Officer
FCS-5046                                 PAN-ABCPK2505K
H.No.12D, Angel Appt.Zirakpur        H. No. 1474/2, Sec. 43B, Chandigarh

 Notes 1 to 40 form integral part of Accounts for the year ending 31st March 2017.

Detail of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period 08th November 2016 to 30th December 2016 is 
mentioned below:

For & on Behalf of Board of Directors

As per information available with the company, there are no outstanding dues owed to Small Scale undertakings as on 
31.03.2017.
Balance under Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Loans & Advances and Other Receivable and Payables are subject to 
confirmation and reconciliation.

Additional information pursuant to Schedule III part I & II of the Companies Act. 2013 other than stated above is either NIL or 
Not Applicable.

The previous Year figures have been regrouped/re-classified wherever necessary to conform with the current presentation. 
The figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

During the Financial year 2016-17 , Income tax settlement commission has settled income tax matter of the company for the 
assessment years 2008-2009 till assessment year 2014-15 and Income tax department shall compute final tax and interest 
obligation as per the order . The company has charged to revenue sum of Rs. 888 Lakhs which was deposited as tax in 
respect of above mentioned tax matter and balance tax impact , if any , shall be accounted for after final computation by 
Income tax department.

During the current year, the company has divested its stake in Malaysian JV by 10 % from 29.424% to 19.424%. Cnsequent 
upon this disinvestment, value of Goodwill in the books has come down causing a loss of Rs. 26,66,099. The same is reported 
as Exceptional Item in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Route Map and Land Marks near the Venue of the Annual General Meeting:- 

AGM Venue:- 

Shudh Banquet, 25, Paschim Vihar Extension, Main Rohtak road, Opp. Metro Pillar 
No. 195, New Delhi – 110063 
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   33rd Annual General Meeting on 28th September, 2017 at 12:00 noon 
 
     ATTENDANCE SLIP 

 
Registered Folio No./ 
DP ID & Client ID 
 

 

Name and Address of 
the Member(s) 
 

 

Joint Holder 1 
Joint Holder 2 
 

 

No. of Shares 
  

 
I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 33rd Annual General Meeting of the Company at the Shudh 
Banquet, 25, Paschim Vihar Extension, Main Rohtak road, Opp. Metro Pillar No. 195, New Delhi – 
110063 on Thursday, the 28th Day of September, 2017 at 12:00 Noon. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                              

         Member’s Folio/DP ID/Client ID No.         Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters          Member’s/Proxy’s Signature 

 
NOTE: Please complete the Folio/DP ID/ Client ID and name, sign this Attendance Slip and hand it over at 
the Attendance Verification counter at the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL. 
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   PROXY FORM 

33rd Annual General Meeting, 28th September, 2017 
       [Pursuant to Section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies  
         (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014-Form No. MGT-11] 
 
Name of the Member(s): 
Registered Address : 
E-mail Id  : 
Folio No./Client Id* : 
DP ID*   : 
 
I/We being the Member(s) of  shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint; 

1. Name    : E-mail Id   : 
           Address: Signature  : 
or failing him 

2. Name    : E-mail Id   : 
           Address: Signature  : 
or failing him 

3. Name    : E-mail Id   : 
           Address: Signature  : 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 33rd Annual General 
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday, the 28th Day of September, 2017 at 12:00 Noon at the 
Shudh Banquet, 25, Paschim Vihar Extension, Main Rohtak Road, Opp. Metro Pillar No. 195, New Delhi- 
110063 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

Resolution 
No. 

Particulars of Resolutions Number 
of 
Equity 
Shares 

Optional* 

   For  Against 
ORDINARY BUSINESS    
 
1. 

 
To receive, consider and adopt the audited Standalone Financial 
Statements of the Company for the Financial year ended 31st March 
2017 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 
 

   

 
2. 

 
To receive, consider and adopt the audited Consolidated Financial 
Statements of the Company for the Financial year ended March 31, 
2017 and the Report of the Auditors thereon. 
 

   

 
3. 

 
To appoint a Director in place of Sh. Sandeep Bansal (DIN 
00094391) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for 
reappointment. 
 

   



 
 

 
4.  

 
To appoint a Director in place of Smt. Sarita Rani Bansal (DIN 
00094504), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself 
for reappointment. 
 

   

 
5. 

 
To ratify the appointment of Statutory Auditors as approved by 
Members at the Thirty First Annual General Meeting. 
 

   

SPECIAL BUSINESS 
 

   

 
6. 

 
To appoint Mr. Uma Shankar Paliwal (DIN 06907963) as an 
Independent Director of the Company upto the conclusion of the 
Annual General Meeting for the Financial Year 2020-21, who was 
appointed as an Additional Director (Independent Director) of the 
Company by the Board of Directors with effect from May 29, 2017.  
 

   

 
7. 

 
To revise the remuneration of Mr. Dharam Pal Sharma (DIN 
07284332), Whole Time Director of the Company w.e.f. 01-04-2017. 
 

   

 
 
Signed this                          day of                        2017. 
 
 
          Signature………          ….of shareholder 
 
 
 
Signature of Proxy holder(s)     
 
NOTE:  
  

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 
 Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of  the 
Meeting. 

 
2. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company. 
 
3. *It is optional to put (√) in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the  Box. If 

 you leave the 'For' or 'Against' column blank against any or all Resolutions, your  proxy will be 
entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate. 

 
4. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statements and Notes, please refer to the Notice of 33rd 
 Annual  General Meeting. 
 
5. The Company reserves its right to ask for identification of the Proxy. 

 
6.   The proxy form should be signed across the Revenue Stamp as per specimen signature(s)  
 registered with the Company /depository participant. 

 
On Re. 1/- 
Revenue 

Stamp to  
be affixed   

here 




